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WIS T o @ 31 "re 2012 W fufy % gEr (WufEd) Jor-u

STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED) BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ST MARCH 2012

(000 & Big &= T &) (000s omitted)

Yuit 2fX TFATE / CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
st

Capital

sfafaat i arfas
Reserves & Surplus
sreuivn fea

Minority Interest
ELiien

Deposits

E1°188
Borrowings

3 TFATE IR graenT

Other Liabilities and Provisions

INT=ET / ASSETS
URAT R oich § Tahal 31T 319y

Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India

Sent H THRIRTET 3T | UT QT 300 Yol W U e

Balances with banks and money at call and short notice

fatrem

Investments

fm

Advances

T At

Fixed Assets

T et

Other Assets

|HI3@ ST / Contingent Liabilities
HUZUT % ﬁ‘l‘l{ foe / Bills for Collection

'ﬂ%ﬁ"{ﬂf o Hife@l / Significant Accounting Policies
oET-fewfutEt / Notes on Accounts

Sl

4.

Schedule

No.

TOTAL

10

11

TOTAL

12

17
18

31.3.2012 <t feafa

& AR
(weg =)

As on 31.3.2012

(Current Year)

g

671,04,48

105558,96,85

3725,66,87

1414689,40,11

157991,35,95

147319,72,65

31.3.2011 <t feafa

& AR
(Tusem ad)

As on 31.3.2011

(Previous Year)

3

634,99,90

82836,25,33

2977,16,78

1255562,48,44

142470,76,57

163416,58,03

1829956,16,91

1647898,25,05

79199,20,61

48391,62,24

460949,13,77

1163670,20,54

119349,83,40

35977,62,08

419066,44,91

1006401,55,13

7407,96,51 6486,83,24
70338,03,24 60615,96,29
1829956,16,91 1647898,25,05

937155,49,74
80410,04,83

852755,36,14
68865,69,84
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.

SCHEDULES
3= 1 — ISl

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL

(000 I BT faan T %)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 <t ferfa
% AR (e )
As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

4

wiftrema_gsht:

T 10/- ¥fd YR W AT 500,00,00,000 S R (@ a9 500,00,00,000)
Authori ital:

500,00,00,000 (Previous Year 500,00,00,000) equity shares of ¥ 10/- each
Tttt gsh:

T 10/- 9fd TR W 9 67,11,28,349 (5 ad 63,50,83,106) el s

| ital:

67,11,28,349 (Previous Year 63,50,83,106) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each
e 3R Hea us:

Iudad | 3 10/- fd YR W A 67,10,44,838 At wR (fread av 63,49,98,991)
TH 1,69,77,498 (e a¥ 1,81,05,360) St SRR wfiAfea &

S 84,88,749 (fr=el = 90,52,680) Af¥as MR Wel & &9 # 2.
Subscribed and Paid-up Capital:

67,10,44,838 (Previous Year 63,49,98,991) equity shares of ¥ 10/-each

The above includes 1,69,77,498 (previous year 1,81,05,360) equity shares
represented by 84,88,749 (previous year 90,52,680) Global Depository Receipts

5000,00,00

671,12,83

671,04,48

31.3.2011 @t fefa

% rEr (fumen o)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

54

5000,00,00

635,08,31

634,99,90

ART / TOTAL 671,04,48

634,99,90

AR 2 — IRfHfaat 3R i

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS

(000 = B faam T 7)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 = feafa
& TR

(wey =)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

z
I R TRfayferEt

Statutory Reserves

TR

Opening Balance

ad % SR afeeH

Additions during the year

o % R et

Deductions during the year

T 1 = e

Capital Reserves #

TR

Opening Balance

o % SN e

Additions during the year

o % SRE weltE

Deductions during the year

38996,30,40

4453,66,87

43449,97,27

2092,59,31

32,85,04

2125,44,35

31.3.2011 @t ferfa
% AR

(fumem ad)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

g i

43443,25,36

3480,46,04
7927,41,00  38996,30,40

2028,22,23

73,09,64
8,72,56  2092,59,31
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(000 & Brg fem )
(000s omitted)

VI.

H##

##

R diftem

Share Premium

SRR}

Opening Balance

oY % SN gREH
Additions during the year
Y % SNH Hel

Deductions during the year

foesft war fafmar smfafaat
Forex Translation Reserves

R

Opening Balance

¥ % S gRaHq
Additions during the year
o % SR weIfE

Deductions during the year

T 3T o Rfafat
Revenue and Other Reserves
STV

Opening Balance

o % SRM qREHs
Additions during the year##
a8 & SRE wAfEl
Deductions during the year
@Y 3 T T ¥ W

Balance in Profit and Loss Account

T WHE WS SR A % 139,23,28 &SR
et & (Rset ad % 135,22,45 &9N)
U TR HI TR

31.3.2012 <t feafa

& ITTAT
(wey =)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

31.3.2011 @t ffa
& ITTAT

(forser )

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

54 54 54 54
20658,58,29 20658,30,78
7864,05,01 27,51

87,872 28513,84,58 —  20658,58,29
749,92,64 763,47,78
2095,57,92 22,67,30

— 2845,50,56 36,22,44 749,92,64
19815,92,40 15548,85,55
7935,25,66 4628,93,37

19,72,14 27731,45,92 361,86,52  19815,92,40

892,74,17 522,92,29

I TOTAL 105558,96,85 82836,25,33

includes Capital Reserve on consolidation ¥ 139,23,28 thousand

(Previous Year ¥ 135,22,45 thousand)
net of consolidation adjustments
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(000 F Brg feam m 2)
(000s omitted)

. I. W\ g
A L Demand Deposits
(i) oA
From Banks
(i) o= ¥

From Others

I, o= Sk [T

Savings Bank Deposits

n. Wt e

Term Deposits
(i) o g

From Banks
(i) o= ¥

From Others

. () wNa o smaed & e

Deposits of Branches in India

(i) WG % o e smEed o ey

Deposits of Branches outside India

31.3.2012 < ffa
% ITET

(=g o)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

3

7598,17,42

111357,83,08

456632,72,25

18580,69,73

820519,97,63

31.3.2011 =t feorfa
% AR

(Trsem =)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

3

10003,27,21

144177,51,02

409609,16,28

15170,00,63

676602,53,30

I TOTAL 1414689,40,11

1255562,48,44

1341224,25,26

73465,14,85

1196484,91,96

59077,56,48
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SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS
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(000 & BIg faan T §)
(000s omitted)

I, 9RG ¥ SuUR
Borrowings in India

() 9RdE Ree &%
Reserve Bank of India

(i) = d%
Other Banks

(iii) 3= T R AR
Other Institutions and Agencies

(iv) T s wor foma (SrEdeiene)

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)

(v) T ®=OT wE aig
Subordinated Debts & Bonds

. 9N & a9l § SUR

Borrowings outside India

() 9RT % 9 § YR WH [

Borrowing and Refinance outside India

(i) T S w=o faea (i)

Innovative Perpetual Debt Instuments (IPDI)

(iiiy TAOT T WS WS
Subordinated Debts & Bonds

s [ 3w II & wiwnfaa gfayga saw

Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above

31.3.2012 ot TRafa
& AR

(= o)
As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

31.3.2011 @t ferfa
& AN

(fumem o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

g i

1522,00,00 2236,40,00
6693,68,11 9786,70,18
14357,75,23 9061,39,16
3890,00,00 3890,00,00
45004,57,10 43745,14,10
83305,85,87 70951,20,73
3179,76,24 2787,42,20
37,73,40 12,50,20
A 157991,35.95 1424707657
5991,39,23 8884,55,90
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SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
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(000 = B faam T %)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 <t feafa 31.3.2011 <t feafa
& ITTER % TR
(=, =) (frser ad)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

54 4
I Oea fow
Bills payable 25164,68,38 26563,64,59
. 3id-sis TERSE (Fee)
Inter Bank Adjustments (Net) 229,12,23 4,18,30
. STR-sEied goEeH (Fee)
Inter Office adjustments (Net) — 21688,67,34
IV. TRYd s
Interest accrued 15050,35,95 11627,36,46
V. ST R SifbE (Fae)
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 325,36,91 121,62,22
VI. ST e % UifEiuien 8 Eeftd Sdn
Liabilities relating to Policyholders in Insurance Business 44920,85,73 35654,45,27
Vil = (SHH WEuH S )
Others (including provisions) 61629,33,45 67756,63,85
B
TOTAL 147319,72,65 163416,58,03
~ ~ S Q &
AT 6 — Tehdl 3N URdT iwd S o SuRIdET (000 F B fear T )
SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 @t feafa 31.3.2011 @t ferfa
& AR * AR
(zmeg o) (forsen ad)
As on 31.3.2012 As on 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
4 4
I wY TR (3EH faee e e qun @t afifea €)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency
notes and gold) 13082,01,93 9148,70,38
Il R st S H S
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) = @ H
In Current Account 66114,64,44 110198,59,87
(i) T @i |
In Other Accounts 2,54,24 2,53,15
Bl
TOTAL 79199,20,61 119349,83,40
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SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS & MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE

(000 I B faan T %)
(000s omitted)

vRa |
In India

(i)

(i)

Seni # SERREt
Balances with banks

(%) =g T

(a) In Current Account

(@) 3= < @l o
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts

T W AR e O WA e
Money at call and short notice
() i #

(a) With banks

(@) 7= geeed

(b) With Other Institutions

YRA & o
Outside India

(i)

(i)

(iii)

= @ H

In Current Account

S S @ o

In Other Deposit Accounts

T R AR T GEA W A o
Money at call and short notice

TOTAL

I
TOTAL

Tl ImT
GRAND TOTAL

(1 3% and II)

31.3.2012 @t feafa
% IER

(=] =)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

31.3.2011 ot feafa
% TR
(CESIRCL))

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

4 4

866,16,03 1735,91,93
6765,69,55 3195,84,05
5805,48,81 2685,53,85
331,69,00 1754,91,65
13769,03,39 9372,21,48
24580,04,34 13018,60,96
1843,99,10 1480,48,78
8198,55,41 12106,30,86
34622,58,85 26605,40,60
48391,62,24 35977,62,08
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(000 = B faam T %)
(000s omitted)

ara # fafem
Investments in India in
(i) SRR wiayfest
Government Securities
(i) o STgHIfeq wfayfet
Other Approved Securities
(iii) IR
Shares
(iv) fesr @R sie
Debentures and Bonds
(v) weart
Associates
(vi) &= (FFF eme)

Others (Units, etc.)

IRd e fafem
Investments outside India in
() TR wfgfeEl § (sEd e wie sl ©)
Government Securities (including local authorities)
(i) TEAET
Associates
(i) = (I, fed=r 7fR)

Other Investments (Shares, Debentures, etc.)

ara # fafem
Investments in India in
(i) fafem = e qo
Gross Value of Investments
(i) U/ HoTEd ®F A
Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(i) Trow fafem (Fw 1 ®)

Net Investments (vide | above)

gRd & R e
Investments outside India in
(i) fafee &1 9wa 9o
Gross Value of Investments
(i) ST/ eARE Rl el A
Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(i) Traw fafam (W 0 /)

Net Investments (vide Il above)

31.3.2012 =t fefa
% AR
(=T =)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

4

360054,56,37

31.3.2011 @t fefa
& AN
(Taen =)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

54

316088,12,01

2089,18,54 2587,87,09
24834,64,64 25080,08,32
23517,79,87 23778,87,12
1265,46,97 1006,51,18
37449,90,11 40289,94,27
e
TOTAL 449211,56,50 408831,39,99
3531,20,41 3630,29,46
62,13,60 51,59,97
8144,23,26 6553,15,49
AT
TOTAL 11737,57,27 10235,04,92
Fel IR
GRAND TOTAL 460949,13,77 419066,44,91
(1 3 and 1)
451425,98,03 412492,44,56
2214,41,53 3661,04,57
449211,56,50 408831,39,99
12012,89,05 10456,90,92
275,31,78 221,86,00
11737,57,27 10235,04,92
Fel IR
GRAND TOTAL 460949,13,77 419066,44,91

(1l 3 and V)
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et 9 — fim

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES

(000 ® BIE feam mr @)

(000s omitted)

% () WA U U SR fidftene W oyman fey T fafeE

Bills purchased and discounted

() 9 Hfee, AeRgHE IR AT W Hied SUR

Cash Credits, Overdrafts and Loans repayable on demand

(1) =ty o

Term loans

>

IR TOTAL

@ () T NEE gR ufaya
(& =T @ Heifera a@ﬁ Hfed)
B. Secured by tangible assets
(includes advances against Book Debts)

() Seh/ERRR gl g iR

Covered by Bank / Government Guarantees
() STHfaa

Unsecured

IAT TOTAL
T.(1) ¥R H AW

C. Advances in India

(i) nfHeRa W e
Priority Sector
(i) wreSE A
Public Sector
(iii) &%
Banks
(iv) =3
Others

I TOTAL

() 9Rd & e A

Advances outside India
(i) i A e
Due from banks
(iy = T weA
Due from others
(%) % fFT T AR fdEe W glmﬁﬁﬁqnqﬁrﬁmqa

(a) Bills purchased and discounted

(@) 3feg IUR
(b) Syndicated loans

@m =
(c) Others

IAT TOTAL

Fl IR GRAND TOTAL
(T C. (1) 3R and T C. (1))

31.3.2012 ot feafa

& ITER
(v =)

As on 31.3.2012

(Current Year)
4

90893,63,64

498481,20,77

574295,36,13

31.3.2011 @t feafa

& ITTER
(forser =)

As on 31.3.2011

(Previous Year)
4

64272,97,11

435124,33,85

507004,24,17

1163670,20,54

1006401,55,13

875465,18,10

86332,96,33

201872,06,11

706678,51,77

116331,78,21

183391,25,15

1163670,20,54

1006401,55,13

345780,06,73

72039,51,04

339,58,80

602723,48,35

318873,29,53

64079,72,69

1637,26,44

505405,39,43

1020882,64,92

889995,68,09

17171,70,50

21623,37,73

49339,16,18

22466,08,47

14820,36,26

38633,79,72

54653,31,21 40485,62,59
142787,55,62 116405,87,04
1163670,20,54 1006401,55,13
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e 10 — fr anfemt

SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS

(000 ® BIg fam ma ?)

(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 @t feafa
% AR

(vey )

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

31.3.2011 @t ferfa
& ITET

(forgen o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

4 4 4 4
I & ORE
Premises
oot o St 31 A H UG F STIER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 2606,31,69 2424,72,65
Y % SRE IREE
Additions during the year 454,98,31 226,86,79
¥ % A Helf
Deductions during the year 5,92,31 45,27,75
3 dT SAIKI
Depreciation to date 1051,76,21 2003,61,48 959,85,93 1646,45,76
I o TRR ol (EH TR SR Thee=R wftfd ©)
Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)
oot oY % 31 HIE W TR o STTER @R W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 14029,96,46 12416,19,66
T % SN aREHs
Additions during the year 2346,63,13 2426,02,38
o % SN welfE
Deductions during the year 730,01,86 812,25,58
3 d9 AIEI
Depreciation to date 10639,67,34 5006,90,39 9543,09,50 4486,86,96
Il TR Gt
Leased Assets
Teadt a9 W 31 W i T % STHER AR W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 906,97,74 988,38,39
a9 % SN aREHs
Additions during the year 11,02,75 3,31,46
o % A HeM
Deductions during the year 19,99 84,72,11
EEE dfed 31 9H STaamE
Depreciation to date including provisions 897,15,52 894,67,29
20,64,98 12,30,45
T AW YT HHTEISH
Less: Lease adjustment account 4,50,18 16,14,80 4,50,18 7,80,27
Iv. frafomeie enfeaat
Assets under Construction 381,29,84 345,70,25

I TOTAL 7407,96,51 6486,83,24
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(000 & Br5 fem mm )
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 @t ferfa
% SITER

(we =)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

31.3.2011 st fefa
& SITER

(Tusem o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

g 4
I Si-HEed gaEe ()
Inter-Office adjustments (net) 3110,81,70 1633,44,96
Il FIRYT A
Interest accrued 15121,66,38 12329,62,38
. AW 4§ e HYE W HET T WK
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source 9931,41,36 7146,19,41
IV, ORIt iR W
Stationery and stamps . 128,70,95 126,20,02
V. TE G § uw T IR-sehehr S
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 33,81,06 17,67,26
VI, STRfg #R enfe (Fee)
Deferred tax asset (net) 534,45,70 1559,15,03
VI 3T
Others # 41477,16,09 37803,67,23
AT
TOTAL 70338,03,24 60615,96,29
# TS SR WA T 728,64,93 &R IS ¢ (et 9§ T 769,77,74 &R)
# Includes Goodwill on consolidation ¥ 728,64,93 thousand (P. Y. ¥ 769,77,74 thousand)
IAGE 12 — I I (000 &1 BTE feom T 2)
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 @t f@ifa 31.3.2011 @t feifa
&% AR & AR
(v o) (forsem o)

O % ®T H SRR T8 fh T e g @
Claims against the group not acknowledged as debts
sivr: wea fafremi & faw gfae

Liability for partly paid investments

R AR fafm d@facstt @ e sfa

Liability on account of outstanding forward
exchange contracts

As on 31.3.2012
(Current Year)

g
1344,28,80

10,69,90

460108,59,30

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous Year)

3

1209,74,94

15,25,22

421259,55,48

V. TS W AR § & T yenfEt

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

() 9rRa |

(@) In India 105767,34,48 100106,67,96

(@) 9d % el

(b) Outside India 85203,17,43 61564,91,59
V. TR, TR SR S S

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations 160401,48,34 165199,53,77
V. 3 7d Rk foe wg wifya €9 8 St €

Other items for which the group is contingently liable 124319,91,49 103399,67,18

Bl
TOTAL 937155,49,74 852755,36,14

g & foe foe
Bills for collection 80410,04,83 68865,69,84
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31 wre 2012 R U o6 o fU e ST gy @

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012 .
(000 = BIE fear M §)

(000s omitted)
g W 31.3.2012 T GHTE 9§ 31.3.2011 I GHIG o

Schedule No. (] =) (forsen =)
Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
g 4
. I
INCOME
EISCCIS]
Interest earned 13 147197,38,72 113636,44,25
T A
Other Income 14 29835,43,71 34207,47,85
I TOTAL 177032,82,43 147843,92,10
. <9
EXPENDITURE
=9 TR T A
Interest expended 15 89319,55,28 68086,40,16
EEINER=E]
Operating expenses 16 46856,03,30 46518,00,73
WU SR Aheh o
Provisions and contingencies 24883,93,33 22059,57,50
AT TOTAL 161059,51,91 136663,98,39
.
PROFIT
% & foru fraa ey
Net Profit for the year 15973,30,52 11179,93,71
T SFeury fea
Less: Minority Interest 630,20,56 494,98,78
e @Y
Group Profit 15343,09,96 10684,94,93
A A T 9
Balance Brought forward 522,92,29 58,58,15
fafies & o 3uctsy TRT / AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION 15866,02,25 10743,53,08
fafrsm
APPROPRIATIONS
FIA AR 1 SFawo
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 4454,61,65 3388,50,53
= AR I SFaRor
Transfer to Other Reserves 7781,54,57 4573,55,45
T AT
Proposed Dividend 2348,65,69 1904,99,70
| T HL
Tax on Dividend 388,46,17 353,55,11
AR S geres H S o S T 2
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 892,74,17 522,92,29
I TOTAL 15866,02,25 10743,53,08
i IR Hdd 3 / Basic earnings per share T 241.55 T 168.28
ufd 9N ?fﬁ%—d 3 / Diluted earnings per share T 241.55 T 168.28

% ffet / Significant Accounting Policies 17
- / Notes on Accounts 18
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I

O &
I 13 — 3fNia A (000 ' Big fm AT 2)
SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 Wl TUTE o8 31.3.2011 o TUTA o8
(e ad) (forsem =d)
Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
4 4
I Afmi/fatE o W sy e
Interest/discount on advances/bills 111341,45,56 83797,22,37
1. fafHems | s
Income on investments 33705,20,92 27854,47,43
NI, R et s & o SENRE SR S
Fim-de M W =9
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 776,25,90 523,93,85
Iv. 39
Others 1374,46,34 1460,80,60
4T TOTAL 147197,38,72 113636,44,25
I 14 — I I’ (000 I B o T #)
SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 Wl GUTE o8 31.3.2011 S TUTA o9
(= ) (Tusem ad)
Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
4 4
I e, fafme SR gt
Commission, exchange and brokerage 14532,36,72 13958,94,27
I, fafem & fosha m @y 7 (BF) (Fee)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (Net) (583,26,05) 3091,75,23
. fafemt % gadeast | @/ (FfF) (e
Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (Net) (1369,65,79) (135,12,21)
IV, TS efadl dfed uff, worl oW e enfwEl %
forpa W &y / (=) (Frerer)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of land, buildings and other assets
including leased assets (Net) (47,01,40) (20,74,79)
v. fafma demeeri = v / (=) (Fae)
Profit / (Loss) on exchange transactions (Net) 1688,26,70 1754,75,77
VI Ry fa dgea 3 O ¥ 9 e
Dividends from Associates in India/abroad 2,28,75 5,08,74
vil. o w2t § o
Income from financial Lease 15,10 2,06,83
VI, shfee I HeEa/Ian Ieh
Credit card membership/service fees 268,98,68 227,53,11
IX. Sfeq s it (Fad)
Insurance Premium Income (Net) 12985,11,49 12851,84,46
X. TR T o feem
Share of earnings from associates 143,85,41 218,17,57
xI. fafas sm
Miscellaneous Income 2214,34,10 2253,18,87

IR TOTAL 29835,43,71 34207,47,85
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I 15 — = forar & st (000 F Brg far T ?)
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 Wl WATE &¥  31.3.2011 wHl GUTE o9
(3re o) (forsem =d)
Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
54 54
I fAad ) s
Interest on deposits 79345,57,40 60749,67,56
Il R TSt Sieh/sid-de SuR W s
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings 4427,60,44 2993,56,30
1. 34
Others 5546,37,44 4343,16,30
IAT TOTAL 89319,55,28 68086,40,16
~
TGN 16 — Yoo (000 F 35 fazm T 2)
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 h HATW 9¥  31.3.2011 <kl HHTE o9
(= =) (forsem ad)
Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
(Current Year) (Previous Year)
4 T
I HEEE B YA IR S T e
Payments to and provisions for employees 22084,02,73 20711,02,77
Il Wee, SR e
Rent, taxes and lighting 2822,38,95 2436,13,89
. GEO SR erE-wi
Printing and stationery 380,08,52 349,45,33
IV, TR iR TR
Advertisement and publicity 342,66,27 432,13,40
V. TR SRR W e
Depreciation on Leased Assets 1,84,61 1,59,10
V. 39d Guferdl W geded
(TeeTHa MREt & sifafe)
Depreciation on Fixed Assets
(Other than Leased Assets) 1369,76,13 1378,96,06
vil. TRl = wim, s eIk =
Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses 5,86,33 6,23,27
VIIl. SE-TETEh e S e
(I TET-TeTh B Td A9 afed)
Auditors’ fees and expenses
(including branch auditors' fees & expenses) 197,98,41 190,58,29
Ix. fafyr gar
Law charges 211,69,70 207,21,48
X. T Hegd, AR 3R IfeH g
Postages, Telegrams, Telephones, etc. 539,09,80 484,98,32
Xl T SR STRe
Repairs and maintenance 489,96,18 474,52,05
XII. S
Insurance 1271,89,18 1086,09,08
XIIl. ST 37 =79 sl IREies
Amortization of deferred revenue expenditure 12,85,34 18,22,03
XIV. 3T Hige HIE Yoo d TSI UiEne o=
Other Operating Expenses relating to Credit Card operations 333,44,65 360,84,92
XV. I W FEEE A Getud afEed ™
Other Operating Expenses relating to Insurance Business 12444,91,93 14726,33,60
XVI. 3T g
Other expenditure 4347,54,57 3653,67,14
T TOTAL 46856,03,30 46518,00,73
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HETYUT HETRTuT Ao :

®. AR HH T TR ¢

gon foda faawo, s@ 9% 6 s oo A4d TR m A,
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AR T AETRR TR (SASHISE) g W ol A,
Wi 9ra ° weferd a@n g Wit 21

. UTaheTdl st T
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TR HT HTYR:
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e, T-agefihd 19 /=T T Te Hih a1 STHUET A@l
it % T STeT AT gaT @ a8 STawIsh quESH FiH %
ST SIS T /37T / 31 /o5 T (Y w3
TET | U eI THh a1 T R |

T, T IEH BT THEA : TRATT TS TR HEUH ok T I
T feeett o ferefter e & Heifird TRt HIeh-27 % STIER THIATIR
ek feR TR R |

. ‘gearEr # for T e o o SFadt-ugufa’ % ofad
AT TS @R M & T fehd foxii foramon & geanfien &
T ¥ TR & Hefid ShET ATe 23 % STgER R T R |

AL FOTET H g o e o A qun e A ST § v

% Y % = H FA FI e e § awe /St SRt & w9 F

feamm T R |

TufeRd STgfiEt A e enfeqe § stei fea e 2:

. T fafy = foreht srgerft & frdwr foman e 2, 3@ fafy =01 sreqis
fea i $fdi-afy, sin

W, A S AR gt % Hele wiia g i fafy & s smfafei/
a1 (SfFt) o Tedir-IRR 1 3AR-TgE |

TETIqul e Hifeat

e faerio

1.1 398 T R TTU Soeil ol BIge 3T 371 <59 ol Tgwa STTER
W eAE # forn e B frew R shraierdt /genreat o wae o ST o
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SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

Basis of Preparation:

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting, unless otherwise stated and conform in all material
aspect to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which comprise applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of
India (RBI), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(IRDA), Companies Act, 1956, Accounting Standards issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl), and the
prevalent accounting practices in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions considered
in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including
contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expenses during the reporting
period. Management believes that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Future results could differ from these estimates.

Basis of Consolidation:

Consolidated financial statements of the Group (comprising
of 29 subsidiaries, 8 Joint Ventures and 25 Associates) have
been prepared on the basis of:

a. Audited accounts of State Bank of India (Parent).

b. Line by line aggregation of each item of asset/liability/
income/expense of the subsidiaries with the respective
item of the Parent, and after eliminating all material intra-
group balances/transactions, unrealised profit/loss, and
making necessary adjustments wherever required for
non-uniform accounting policies as per AS 21
“Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the ICAI.

c. Consolidation of Joint Ventures — ‘Proportionate
Consolidation” as per AS 27 “Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures” of the ICAI.

d. Accounting for investment in ‘Associates’ under the
‘Equity Method’ as per AS 23 “Accounting for Investments
in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” of the
ICAL.

The difference between cost to the group of its investment in
the subsidiary entities and the group’s portion of the equity
of the subsidiaries is recognised in the financial statements as
goodwill / capital reserve.

Minority interest in the net assets of the consolidated
subsidiaries consists of:

a. The amount of equity attributable to the minority at the
date on which investment in a subsidiary is made, and

b. The minority share of movements in revenue reserves/
loss (equity) since the date the parent-subsidiary
relationship came into existence.

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except otherwise stated. In respect of foreign offices/
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entities, income is recognised as per the local laws of the
country in which the respective foreign offices/entities
are located.

Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances, leases
and investments, which is recognised upon realisation,
as per the prudential norms prescribed by the RBI/
respective country regulators in case of foreign offices/
entities (hereafter collectively referred to as Regulatory
Authorities), (ii) interest on application money on
investments (iii) overdue interest on investments and bills
discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives designated
as “Trading”.

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is recognised in the
Profit and Loss Account, however the profit on sale of
investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’ category is
appropriated net of applicable taxes and amount required
to be transferred to statutory reserve to ‘Capital Reserve
Account’.

Income from finance leases is calculated by applying the
interest rate implicit in the lease to the net investment
outstanding in the lease, over the primary lease period.
Leases effective from April 1, 2001 are accounted as
advances at an amount equal to the net investment in
the lease. The lease rentals are apportioned between
principal and finance income based on a pattern reflecting
a constant periodic return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of finance leases. The principal
amount is utilized for reduction in balance of net
investment in lease and finance income is reported as
interest income.

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held to
Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount to the
face value, is recognised as follows :

i.  On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only
at the time of sale/ redemption.

ii. On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over
the balance tenor of the security on a constant yield
basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the right
to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are recognised on
their realisation except for (i) Guarantee commission on
deferred payment guarantees, which is spread over the
period of the guarantee and (ii) Commission on
Government Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

One time Insurance Premium paid under Special Home
Loan Scheme (December 2008 to June 2009) is amortised
over average loan period of 15 years.

Non-banking entities

Merchant Banking:

a. Issue management and advisory fees are recognised
as per the terms of agreement with the client.

b. Fees for private placement are recognised on
completion of assignment.

c.  Underwriting commission relating to public issues is
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accounted for on finalisation of allotment of the
public issue.

d. Brokerage income relating to public issues/mutual
fund/other securities is accounted for based on
mobilisation and intimation received from clients/
intermediaries.

e. Brokerage income in relation to stock broking activity
is recognized on the trade date of transactions and
includes stamp duty and transaction charges.

Asset Management:

a. Management fee is recognised at specific rates
agreed with the relevant schemes, applied on the
average daily net assets of each scheme (excluding
inter-scheme investments, where applicable, and
investments made by the company in the respective
scheme) and are in conformity with the limits
specified under SEBI (Mutual Funds) Regulations,
1996.

b. Portfolio Advisory Service income is recognised on
accrual basis as per the terms of the contract.

c. Recovery from guaranteed schemes of deficit earlier
recognised as expense is recognised as income in the
year of receipt.

d. Scheme Expenses: Expenses of schemes in excess of
the stipulated rates are charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

e. Recovery, if any, on realisation of devolved
investments of schemes acquired by the company
in terms of right of subrogation is accounted on the
basis of receipts.

Credit Card Operations:

a. Joining membership fee and first annual fee have
been recognised over a period of one year as they
more closely reflects the period to which the fee
relate to.

b. Interchange income is recognised on accrual basis.

c. All other service fees are recorded at the time of
occurrence of the respective transaction.

Factoring:

Factoring service charges are accounted on accrual
basis except in the case of non-performing assets,
where income is accounted on realisation. Processing
charges are accrued upon acceptance of sanction of
the factoring /financing limits by the Company.

Life Insurance:

a. Premium (net of service tax) is recognized as income
when due from policyholders. Uncollected premium
from lapsed policies is not recognised as income until
such policies are revived. In respect of linked
business, premium income is recognised when the
associated units are allotted.

b. Premium ceded on reinsurance is accounted in

accordance with the terms of the treaty or in-
principle arrangement with the Re-Insurer.

c. Claims by death are accounted when intimated.
Intimations upto the end of the year are considered
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for accounting of such claims. Claims by maturity are
accounted on the policy maturity date. Annuity
benefits are accounted when due. Surrenders are
accounted as and when notified. Claims cost consist
of the policy benefit amounts and claims settlement
costs, where applicable. Amounts recoverable from
re-insurers are accounted for in the same period as
the related claims and are reduced from claims.

d. Acquisition costs such as commission; medical fees
etc. are costs that are primarily related to the
acquisition of new and renewal insurance contracts
and are expensed as and when incurred.

e. Liability for life policies: The actuarial liability of all
the life insurance policies has been calculated by the
appointed actuary as per the guidelines prescribed
by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

General Insurance:

a. Premium (net of service tax), including reinstatement
premium, on direct business and reinsurance
accepted, is recognized as income over the contract
period or the period of risk, whichever is appropriate,
on gross basis under 1/365 method. Any subsequent
revision to premium is recognized over the remaining
period of risk or contract period. Adjustments to
premium income arising on cancellation of policies
are recognised in the period in which it is cancelled.

b. Commission received on reinsurance ceded is
recognised as income in the period in which
reinsurance risk is ceded. Profit commission under
re-insurance treaties, wherever applicable, is
recognized as income in the year of final
determination of the profits as intimated by
Reinsurer and combined with commission on
reinsurance ceded.

c. In respect of proportional reinsurance ceded, the
cost of reinsurance ceded is accrued at the
commencement of risk. Non-proportional
reinsurance cost is recognized when due. Any
subsequent revision to, refunds or cancellations of
premiums is recognized in the period in which they
occur.

d.  Acquisition costs such as commission, policy issue
expenses etc. are costs that are primarily related to
the acquisition of new and renewal insurance
contracts and are expensed in the period in which
they are incurred.

e.  Claim is recognized as and when a loss occurrence
is reported. Provision for claims outstanding payable
as on the date of Balance Sheet is net of reinsurance,
salvage value and other recoveries as estimated by
the management.

f.  Provisionin respect of claim liabilities that may have
been incurred during an accounting period but not
reported or claimed (IBNR) or not enough reported
(i.e reported with information insufficient for making
areasonable estimate of likely claim amount) (IBNER)
before the end of the accounting period, is the
amount determined by the Appointed Actuary/
Consulting Actuary based on actuarial principles in
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accordance with the Guidance Notes issued by the
Actuarial Society of India with the concurrence of
the IRDA and any directions issued by IRDA in this
respect.

Custodial & related services:

The revenue is recognised to the extent that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Pension Fund Operation:

Management fees is recognized at specified rates
agreed with the relevant schemes calculated as per
the Investment Management Agreement (IMA)
entered into between the Company and NPS
Trustees, on accrual basis. Revenue excludes Service
Tax, wherever recovered.

Mutual Fund Trustee Operation:

Trusteeship fees / management fees are recognised
on an accrual basis in accordance with the respective
terms of contract between the Companies.

Investments

The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on
“Trade Date” upto 31.12.2010 and on “Settlement Date” with
effect from 01.01.2011. Investments other than Government
Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”.

2.1 Classification

Investments are classified into three categories, viz. Held
to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for
Trading (HFT)

2.2 Basis of classification:

i. Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii.  Investments thatare held principally for resale within
90 days from the date of purchase are classified as
Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above
two categories, are classified as Available for Sale.

iv. An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time of
its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

2.3 Valuation:
Banking Business
i.  Indetermining the acquisition cost of an investment:

a. Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

b. Brokerage, commission, securities transaction
tax, etc. paid in connection with acquisition of
investments are expensed upfront and excluded
from cost.

c. Broken period interest paid / received on debt
instruments is treated as interest expense/
income and is excluded from cost/sale
consideration.
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d. Costof investment under AFS and HFT category
is determined at the weighted average cost
method by the group entities and cost of
investments under HTM category is determined
on FIFO basis (first in first out) by SBI and
weighted average cost method by other group
entities.

The transfer of a security amongst the above three
categories is accounted for at the least of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer,
and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued at
carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Investments under Held
to Maturity category are carried at acquisition cost
unless it is more than the face value, in which case
the premium is amortised over the period remaining
maturity on constant yield basis. Such amortisation
of premium is adjusted against income under the
head “interest on investments”. Investments in
Regional Rural Banks (RRBs) are valued at equity cost
determined in accordance with AS 23 of the ICAI.A
provision is made for diminution, other than
temporary, for each investment individually.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories:
Investments held under AFS and HFT categories are
individually revalued at the market price or fair value
determined as per Regulatory guidelines, and only
the net depreciation of each group for each category
is provided for and net appreciation, is ignored. On
provision for depreciation, the book value of the
individual securities remains unchanged after
marking to market.

Security receipts issued by an asset reconstruction
company (ARC) are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments.
Accordingly, in cases where the security receipts
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual realisation
of the financial assets assigned to the instruments
in the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value,
obtained from the ARG, is reckoned for valuation of
such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by the
RBI in case of domestic offices/entities and respective
regulators in case of foreign offices/entities.
Investments of domestic offices become non-
performing where:

a. Interest/instalment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for more
than 90 days.

b. In the case of equity shares, in the event the
investment in the shares of any company is
valued at %1 per company on account of the non
availability of the latest balance sheet, those
equity shares would be reckoned as NPI.

c. If any credit facility availed by the issuer is NPA
in the books of the bank, investment in any of
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the securities issued by the same issuer would
also be treated as NPI and vice versa.

d. The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to
preference shares where the fixed dividend is
not paid.

e. The investments in debentures/bonds, which
are deemed to be in the nature of advance, are
also subjected to NPI norms as applicable to
investments.

f.  Inrespect of foreign offices, provisions for non
performing investments are made as per the
local regulations or as per the norms of RBI,
whichever is higher.

viii. Accounting for Repo/ reverse repo transactions
(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

(a) The securities sold and purchased under Repo/
Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralized lending
and borrowing transactions. However securities are
transferred as in case of normal outright sale/
purchase transactions and such movement of
securities is reflected using the Repo/Reverse Repo
Accounts and Contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues
are accounted as interest expenditure/income, as the
case may be. Balance in Repo A/c is classified under
schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo
A/cis classified under schedule 7 (Balance with Banks
and Money at Call & Short Notice).

(b) Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI are
debited / credited to Investment Account and
reversed on maturity of the transaction. Interest
expended / earned thereon is accounted for as
expenditure / revenue.

Insurance Business

In case of life and general insurance subsidiaries,
investments are made in accordance with the Insurance
Act, 1938, the IRDA (Investment) Regulations, 2000, and
various other circulars or notifications issued by IRDA in
this context from time to time.

(i) Valuation of investment pertaining to non-linked life
business and general insurance business:-

> All debt securities, including government
securities are stated at historical cost, subject
to amortisation.

» Listed equity shares are measured at fair value
on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of
determining fair value, the lower of the last
quoted closing price at the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (‘NSE’) or Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai (‘BSE’) is
considered. Unlisted equity securities are
measured at historical cost.

» Investments in mutual fund units are valued at
the Net Asset Value (NAV) of previous day in
life insurance and of balance sheet date in
general insurance.
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Unrealized gains or losses arising due to changes
in the fair value of listed equity shares and
mutual fund units pertaining to shareholders’
investments and non-linked policyholders
investments are taken to “Revenue & Other
Reserves (Schedule 2) ” and “Liabilities relating
to Policyholders in Insurance Business (Schedule
5)” respectively, in the balance sheet.

(ii) Valuation of investment pertaining to linked

business: -

» Government securities with remaining maturity
of more than one year are valued at prices
obtained from Credit Rating Information
Services of India Limited (‘CRISIL") except
Government of India scrips which are valued at
prices obtained from FIMMDA. Debt securities
other than Government securities with
remaining maturity of more than one year are
valued on the basis of CRISIL Bond Valuer. The
amortised or average cost of Government and
other debt securities with remaining maturity
of one year or less are amortised over the
remaining life of the securities. Unrealised gains
or losses arising on such valuation are
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account.

» Listed equity shares are measured at fair value
on the Balance Sheet date. For the purpose of
determining fair value, the last quoted closing
price at the National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (‘NSE’) is considered. In case the equity
shares are not listed on NSE, then they are
valued at last quoted closing price on BSE.

» Investments in mutual fund units are valued at
the previous day’s Net Asset Value (NAV).

Unrealized gains or losses arising due to changes
in the fair value of equity shares and mutual
fund units are recognized in the Profit & Loss
Account.

3. Loans /Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1 Loansand Advances are classified as performing and non-
performing, based on the guidelines issued by RBI. Loan
assets become non-performing assets (NPAs) where:

In respect of term loans, interest and/or instalment
of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances, the
account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/
drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days,
or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days
as on the date of balance-sheet, or if the credits
are not adequate to cover the interest due during
the same period;

In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill
remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

In respect of agricultural advances for short duration
crops, where the instalment of principal or interest
remains overdue for two crop seasons;
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v. Inrespect of agricultural advances for long duration
crops, where the principal or interest remains
overdue for one crop season.

NPAs are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss
assets, based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i.  Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained non-
performing for a period less than or equal to
12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in the sub-
standard category for a period of 12 months.

iii. Loss:Aloan asset where loss has been identified but
the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines
prescribed by the regulatory authorities, subject to
minimum provisions as prescribed below :

Substandard Assets: i. Ageneral provision of 15%

ii. Additional provision of 10%
for exposures which are
unsecured ab-initio (i.e.
where realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent ab-initio)

iii. Unsecured Exposure in
respect of infrastructure
loan accounts where
certain safeguards such as
escrow accounts are

available — 20%
Doubtful Assets:
— Secured portion: i. Upto one year —25%

ii. One to three years —40%

iii. More than three
years — 100%
— Unsecured portion 100%
Loss Assets: 100%

In respect of foreign Offices, classification of loans and
advances and provisions for non performing advances are
made as per the local regulations or as per the norms of
RBI, whichever is more stringent.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines prescribed
by RBI. If the sale is at a price below net book value, the
shortfall is debited to the profit and loss account, and in
case of sale for a value higher than net book value, the
excess provision is retained and utilised to meet the
shortfall / loss on sale of other financial assets. Net book
value is outstanding as reduced by specific provisions held
and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.

For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are made
in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, which
require that the difference between the fair value of the
loan before and after restructuring is provided for, in
addition to provision for NPAs. The provision for
diminution in fair value and interest sacrifice, arising out
of the above, is reduced from advances.
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3.8 Inthe case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an account
may be reclassified as a performing asset if it conforms
to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.9 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the balance
sheet under the head “Other Liabilities & Provisions —
Others” and are not considered for arriving at Net NPAs.

Floating Provision

The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of floating
provisions separately for advances, investments and general
purpose. The quantum of floating provisions to be created is
assessed at the end of each financial year. The floating
provisions are utilised only for contingencies under extra
ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior
permission of Reserve Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure for Banking Entities

In addition to the specific provisions held according to the asset
classification status, provisions are held for individual country
exposures (other than the home country). Countries are
categorised into seven risk categories, namely, insignificant,
low, moderate, high, very high, restricted and off-credit, and
provisioning made as per extant RBI guidelines. If the country
exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each country does
not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no provision is
maintained on such country exposures. The provision is
reflected in schedule 5 of the balance sheet under the “Other
liabilities & Provisions — Others”.

Derivatives:

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as foreign
currency options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps,
and cross currency interest rate swaps and forward
rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for trading
purposes. The swap contracts entered to hedge
on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are structured in
such a way that they bear an opposite and offsetting
impact with the underlying on-balance sheet items. The
impact of such derivative instruments is correlated with
the movement of the underlying assets and accounted in
accordance with the principles of hedge accounting.

6.2 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded on
accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to market
unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are also marked
to market.

6.3 Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts
are marked to market as per the generally accepted
practices prevalent in the industry. In respect of derivative
contracts that are marked to market, changes in the
market value are recognised in the profit and loss account
in the period of change. Any receivable under derivatives
contracts, which remain overdue for more than 90 days,
are reversed through profit and loss account to “Suspense
A/c Crystallised Receivables”. In cases where the
derivative contracts provide for more settlement in future
and if the derivative contract is not terminated on the
overdue receivables remaining unpaid for 90 days, the
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positive MTM pertaining to future receivables is also
reversed from Profit and Loss Account to “Suspense A/c -
Positive MTM”.

Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit and
loss account at the expiry of the option. The Balance in
the premium received on options sold and premium paid
on options bought have been considered to arrive at Mark
to Market value for forex Over the Counter options.

Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based on
rates given by the Exchange and the resultant gains and
losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such
as site preparation, installation costs and professional fees
incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent
expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalised
only when it increases the future benefits from such assets
or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are as
under:

Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/
No. fixed assets charging amortisation
depreciation rate
1 Computers & ATM Straight Line 33.33%
Method every year
2 Computer Written Down 60%
software forming Value Method
an integral part
of hardware
3 Computer — 100%
Software which depreciated
does not form in the year

an integral part
of hardware

of acquisition

4 Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease upto Method prescribed
31 March 2001 under the
Companies
Act 1956
5  Other fixed Written down At the rate
assets value method prescribed
under the
Income-tax
Rules 1962

In respect of assets acquired during the year for domestic
operations, depreciation is charged for half a year in
respect of assets used for upto 180 days and for the full
year in respect of assets used for more than 180 days,
except depreciation on computers and software, which
is charged for the full year irrespective of the period for
which the asset was put to use.

Items costing less than ¥1,000 each are charged off in
the year of purchase.

In respect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if
any, is amortised over the period of lease and the lease
rent is charged in the respective year.
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7.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or
before 315 March 2001, the value of the assets given on
lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed assets, and
the difference between the annual lease charge (capital
recovery) and the depreciation is taken to Lease
Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices/entities,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /norms of

the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable to
advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied to financial
leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash flows
expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are
considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognised
is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial
recognition in the reporting currency by applying to
the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign
currency on the date of transaction.

ii.  Foreign currency monetary items are reported using
the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India
(FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items, which are
carried in terms at historical cost, are reported using
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

iv. Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing spot
rates.

v. Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

vi. Foreign exchange forward contracts which are not
intended for trading and are outstanding at the
balance sheet date, are valued at the closing spot
rate. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life of the
contract.

vii. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at which
they were initially recorded are recognised as income
or as expense in the period in which they arise.

Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange
rates of open position in currency futures trades are

viii.



AT T & > afifer fdid 2011-12 (EAfHR)

T SR ST o Fue foma e § SR U o / =i
o1 AT TR BT W § g T R |

10.2 foesft afEmem

Seh T o fesra ST /SeRTea STR wHEIRE SR gehTsEt
SR aiETeHl & w9 aiffd fomar men @ o wfaffy
FRICTal sl FHTRTT TITeHT & &9 § ffeha f3ham mam 2 |
. SAUHTHRIAT UaTe:
i. ol foesft afemed & A1 Pifsw ofi -
ATt i gemes fafy & el g sferfea ifm
faftma 0 w fafam o mn 2
ii. ormmERfrd faeeh uferemt i o v = o
shed 6t eifan X R fafme e mn )
ji. faa fafam & foem 89 9 swomefaa faesh
ufterer @ e fafme siq-ufymt o1 wee foesft
ST T ST o fom R R
iv. freft srterd /sl a1 faeh g &
oqMis S Sl ud dgaredi s foewl wEiei/
SR /Gge et i T g5 % ST 39 I
% fore omy w1fR a0 1 T A ge s g H
fafm fopem w21

. HHThTAd Uit :

i, fosft gz omea it o A fofy = gl g el
foreht gan o fafr o w foeft gan wfen & s g
giaa a1 # e e WS frn mn R

ii. o foesft aferer 6 Mg foaeft gar enfei
ST JEaredi 1 gerds it o %l g stfefea
sifom fafme o0 W st frn @ § ofi i
/2T R Ay S ' @ # it feme mn R

iii. srafrma AT % ogET s faREt g -
Hal il g e 1 fafy o e fafe w %

State Bank of India > Annual Report 2011-12 (Consolidated)

settled with the exchange clearing house on daily
basis and such gains/losses are recognised in the
profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign branches/subsidiaries / joint ventures of the Bank
and Offshore Banking Units have been classified as Non-
integral Operations and Representative Offices have been
classified as Integral Operations.

a. Non-integral Operations:

i.  Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including
contingent liabilities of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at closing exchange
rates notified by FEDAI at the balance
sheet date.

ii. Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

iii. Exchange differences arising on net investment
in non-integral foreign operations are
accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation
Reserve until the disposal of the net investment.

iv. The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices/
subsidiaries /joint ventures in foreign currency
(other than local currency of the foreign offices/
subsidiaries/joint ventures) are translated into
local currency using spot rates applicable to that
country.

b. Integral Operations:

i.  Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency
and the foreign currency on the date of
transaction.

ii. Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities
of integral foreign operations are translated at
closing exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the
balance sheet date and the resulting profit/loss
is included in the profit and loss account.

T W R TE ® iii. Foreign currency non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost are reported
11. war fRaems: using the exchange rate at the date of the

transaction.

11.1 STouTafe wued fRaemT:

ety wH ey won faftrean fedeny, sTeRfcies stasm
anfe i seerfed iy 1, SR swd=fEt g0 yed dar &
ot  wem foran <t srifera R, =R 3T e S srafy
% <A Il feham T R

11. Employee Benefits:
11.1Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc. which
are expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised during the period
when the employee renders the service.

11.2 e Iura e
i. T fRaemy T

.  OE il HAHE H e sterm wfos ffYy demnd @
g, ufesr ffy emr % ofardd aeft um wd=E T
Teaemy W % TRAR 2| WE I sutar Fuifa

11.2 Post Employment Benefits:
i.  Defined Benefit Plan

a. The group entities operate separate Provident
Fund schemes. All eligible employees are
entitled to receive benefits under the Provident
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Fund scheme. The group entities contribute
monthly at a determined rate. These
contributions are remitted to a trust established
for this purpose and are charged to Profit and
Loss Account. The group entities are liable for
annual contributions and interests, which is
payable at minimum specified rate of interest.
The entities recognise such annual contributions
and interest as an expense in the year to which
they relate.

b. The group entities operate separate gratuity and
pension schemes, which are defined benefit
plans.

c. The group entities provide for gratuity to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
of lump sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment, or
on termination of employment, for an amount
equivalent to 15 days basic salary payable for
each completed year of service, subject to a
ceiling in terms of service rules. Vesting occurs
upon completion of five years of service. The
Bank makes annual contributions to a fund
administered by trustees based on an
independent external actuarial valuation carried
out annually.

d. Some group entities provide for pension to all
eligible employees. The benefit is in the form
of monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on retirement,
on death while in employment, or on
termination of employment. Vesting occurs at
different stages as per rules. The entities make
annual contributions to funds administered by
trustees based on an independent external
actuarial valuation carried out annually.

e. The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial gains/
losses are immediately recognised in the
statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred.

Defined Contribution Plans

The bank operates a new pension scheme (NPS) for
all officers/ employees joining the Bank on or after
1t August 2010, which is a defined contribution plan,
such new joinees not being entitled to become
members of the existing SBI Pension Scheme.
Pending finalisation of the detailed scheme, the
employees covered under the scheme contribute
10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to
the scheme together with a matching contribution
from the Bank. These contributions are retained as
deposits in the bank and earn interest at the same
rate as that of the current account of Provident Fund
balance. The bank recognises such annual
contributions and interest as an expense in the year
to which they relate.
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iii. Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. All eligible employees of the group are eligible
for compensated absences, silver jubilee award,
leave travel concession, retirement award and
resettlement allowance. The costs of such long
term employee benefits are internally funded
by the group entities.

b.  The cost of providing other long term benefits
is determined using the projected unit credit
method with actuarial valuations being carried
out at each balance sheet date. Past service cost
is immediately recognised in the statement of
profit and loss and is not deferred.

11.3 Employee benefits relating to employees employed at
foreign offices/ entities are valued and accounted for as
per the respective local laws/regulations.

Taxes on income

12.1 Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax, deferred tax and fringe benefit tax charge. Current
taxes are determined in accordance with the provisions
of Accounting Standard 22 and tax laws prevailing in India
after taking into account taxes of foreign offices/entities,
which are based on the tax laws of respective jurisdiction.
Deferred tax adjustments comprise of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the period.

12.2 Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax
rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially
enacted prior to the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are recognised on a prudent basis
for the future tax consequences of timing differences
arising between the carrying values of assets and liabilities
and their respective tax bases, and carry forward losses.
The impact of changes in the deferred tax assets and
liabilities is recognised in the profit and loss account.

12.3 Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at each
reporting date, based upon management’s judgement as
to whether realisation is considered reasonably certain.
Deferred tax assets are recognised on carry forward of
unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is
virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be
realised against future profits.

124 Income tax expenses are the aggregate of the amounts
of tax expense appearing in the separate financial
statements of the parent and its subsidiaries/joint
ventures, as per their applicable laws.

Earning per Share

13.1 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in
accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’ issued by
the ICAL. Basic earnings per share are computed by
dividing the net profit after tax (other than minority) by
the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding for the year.

13.2 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the year.
Diluted earnings per share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive
potential equity shares outstanding at year end.
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14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

14.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation can be made.

14.2 No provision is recognised for

any possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control
of the group entities ; or

any present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognised because

a. itis not probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; or

b. areliable estimate of the amount of obligation
cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent
Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals
and only that part of the obligation for which
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is probable, is provided for, except in
the extremely rare circumstances where no
reliable estimate can be made.

143 Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial
statements.

15. Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium

Account.
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SCHEDULE 18
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS:

(Amount in Rupees in crores)
1. List of Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates considered for
preparation of consolidated financial statements:

1.1 The 29 Subsidiaries, 8 Joint Ventures and 25 Associates
(which along with State Bank of India, the parent,
constitute the Group), considered in the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements, are

A) Subsidiaries:

Sr.  Name of the Subsidiary Country of  Group’s Stake (%)

No Incorporation Current Previous
Year Year
1) State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur India  75.07  75.07
2) State Bank of Hyderabad India  100.00 100.00
3) State Bank of Mysore India 9233  92.33
4)  State Bank of Patiala India  100.00 100.00
5) State Bank of Travancore India  75.01 75.01
6) SBI Commercial & International
Bank Ltd. (upto 28.07.2011) India  100.00 100.00
7)  SBI Capital Markets Ltd. India  100.00 100.00
8)  SBICAP Securities Ltd. India  100.00 100.00
9) SBICAP Trustee Company Ltd. India  100.00 100.00
10)  SBICAPS Ventures Ltd. India 100.00 100.00
11)  SBI DFHI Ltd. India  71.56  71.56
12)  SBI Mutual Fund Trustee Company Pvt Ltd. India  100.00 100.00
13) SBI Global Factors Ltd. India  86.18  86.82
14)  SBI Pension Funds Pvt Ltd. India  98.15 98.15
15) SBI -SG Global Securities
Services Pvt. Ltd. @ India  65.00 65.00
16) SBI General Insurance
Company Ltd. @ India 7400 74.00
17)  SBI Payment Services Pvt. Ltd. India  100.00 100.00
18) State Bank of India (Canada) Canada 100.00 100.00
19) State Bank of India (California) USA 100.00 100.00

20) SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.
21) PT Bank SBI Indonesia

Mauritius ~ 93.40  93.40
Indonesia  76.00  76.00

22)  SBICAP (UK) Ltd. UK. 100.00 100.00
23)  SBI Cards and Payment

Services Pvt. Ltd. @ India  60.00 60.00
24)  SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd. @ India  63.00 63.00
25)  SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. @ India  74.00  74.00
26) Commercial Bank of India Llc.,

Moscow @ Russia  60.00 60.00

27)  Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.

28)  SBI Funds Management
(International) Private Ltd. @

29)  SBICAP (Singapore) Ltd.

Nepal ~ 55.05  55.05

Mauritius ~ 63.00  63.00
Singapore 100.00 100.00

@ Represents companies which are jointly controlled entities in terms of
the shareholders' agreement. However, the same are consolidated as
subsidiaries in accordance with AS 21 "Consolidated Financial Statements"

as SBl is holding in these companies in excess of 50%.
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Joint Ventures

Name of the Joint Venture

C - Edge Technologies Ltd.

GE Capital Business
Process Management
Services Pvt Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure
Management Pvt. Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure
Trustee Pvt. Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure
Management Pte. Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure
Trustee Ltd.

Oman India Joint
Investment Fund -
Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.

Oman India Joint Investment Fund —

Management Company Pvt. Ltd.
Associates:

Name of the Associate

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Chhatisgarh Gramin Bank

Ellaquai Dehati Bank

Meghalaya Rural Bank

Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank
Mizoram Rural Bank

Nagaland Rural Bank

Parvatiya Gramin Bank

Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Utkal Gramya Bank

Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

Vananchal Gramin Bank

Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Gramin Bank
Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
Deccan Grameena Bank

Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Malwa Gramin Bank

Saurashtra Gramin Bank

The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

SBI Home Finance Ltd.

Country of

Incorporation Current Previous

India

India

India

India

Singapore

Bermuda

India

India

Country of
Incorporation

India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
India
Bhutan

India

Group’s Stake (%)
Year Year
49.00 49.00
40.00 40.00
45.00  45.00
45.00  45.00
45.00 45.00
45.00  45.00
50.00  50.00
50.00 50.00
Group's Stake (%)
Current Previous
Year Year
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
2627 2627
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
3232 3232
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
2922 29.22
20.00  20.00
25.05  25.05
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a. Consequent to the notification of the "Acquisition of
State Bank of India Commercial & International Bank
Ltd Order, 2011" issued by the Govt. of India, the
undertaking of State Bank of India Commercial &
International Bank Ltd. (SBICI) stands transferred to
and vests in State Bank of India ("the Bank"), with
effect from July 29, 2011, the effective date.

b.  SBI has sold 10,20,670 shares (0.64%) in SBI Global
Factors Limited to SIDBI, after which SBI's stake in SBI
Global Factors Limited reduced to 86.18%.

c.  During the year, SBI has infused additional capital of
3585.00 Crores in State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
towards Right Issue.

d.  During the year, SBI has infused additional capital in
the following RRBs:-

% In crores
Regional Rural Banks Amount
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank 4.33
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank 13.30
Ellaguai Dehati Bank 23.80
Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank 2.10
Nagaland Rural Bank 1.78
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank 7.88
Utkal Gramya Bank 47.60
Uttaranchal Gramin Bank 5.25
Vananchal Gramin Bank 19.60
Total 125.64

The winding up petition of SBI Home Finance Ltd., an associate
of SBI, was filed with the Kolkata High Court on September
23, 2008. The Hon'ble Court has passed an order on March
31, 2009 giving direction for winding up of the company.

Bank of Bhutan Ltd., an associate of SBI follows accounting
year (Gregorian Calendar Year) different from that of the
parent. Accordingly, the financial statements of the associate
are made as of December 31, 2011.

Share capital:

2.1 During the year, SBI has allotted 3,60,45,243 shares of
%10/- each for cash at a premium of ¥2,181.69 per equity
share aggregating to ¥7,900.00 crores under Preferential
Allotment to GOI. Out of the total subscription of
%7,900.00 crores received from GOI, an amount of
%36.05 crores was transferred to Share Capital Account
and %7,863.95 crores to Share Premium Account.

SBI has allotted 604 equity shares of ¥10/- each for
cash at a premium of ¥1,580/- per equity share
aggregating to %9,60,360/- out of shares kept in
abeyance under Right Issue - 2008. Out of the total
subscription of %9,60,360/- received, ¥6,040/- was
transferred to Share Capital Account and ¥ 9,54,320/-
to Share Premium Account.

SBI has kept in abeyance the allotment of 83,511
(Previous Year 84,115) Equity Shares of ¥10/- each
issued as a part of Rights issue, since they are subject
to title disputes or are subjudice.

Expenses in relation to the issue of shares of %8.78
crores debited to Share Premium Account.

2.2

2.3

2.4
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Employee Benefits
3.1.1 Employees Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing the AS-15
(Revised 2005) "Employees Benefits" issued by the
ICAl, the Employees Provident Fund set up by the
group is treated as a defined benefit plan since the
group has to meet the specified minimum rate of
return. As at the year end, no shortfall remains
unprovided for. Accordingly, other related disclosures
in respect of Provident Fund have not been made and
an amount of ¥559.05 Crores (Previous Year ¥931.70
Crores) is recognised as an expense towards the
Provident Fund scheme of the group included under
the head "Payments to and provisions for employees"
in Profit and Loss Account.

3.1.2 Defined Contributions

SBI has contributed %¥52.47 Crores (previous year
%11.75 Crores) to the New Pension Scheme for all
officers and employees joining the Bank on or after
1st August 2010 and Domestic Banking Subsidiaries
(comprising State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, State Bank
of Hyderabad, State Bank of Mysore, State Bank of
Patiala and State Bank of Travancore) has contributed
%8.39 Crores (previous year %1.53 Crores) to the
Defined Contributory Pension Scheme for employees
joining on or after 1st April 2010.

Fg (et ad 1.53 FU) &1 39EE fHam
313 fraa feaens demTd

FopeFaferenT 3 ot A- 15 (e 2005) i STeTgan

R SO 2 3T B e o fRafe srafefa o € 2

3.1.3 Defined Benefit Plans

The following table sets out the status of the defined
benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity Plan as required
under AS 15 (Revised 2005):-

fearar LHERIEEIY et
g | frgenad | = ad |fea ad

Torrm fegremsr - gifore & aeAe

T ufad

| 307e7 201 | 1 e e e it | 41829.01 | 2701563 | 7657.28 | 5253.54
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I A 3589.99 | 228145 | 635.56| 406.54

el T v (Ffed @) 800 20444 | fRE| 783.14

fireft S e (ofeenfer) fid| 124158 fs| 75788

it e e (el fafey &

freffRa fo e fe ) fig| 792741 | fiw| fi®

it gitat / (@) 154571 1887.15 | 421.85| 82628

Y e (1556.33) | (1184.08) | (674.67) | (630.88)

TR 55 570 JoRF S (93188)| (78067) | F®|

31 7 2012 % 3ifom e

ferema 2 45956,37 | 41829.01 | 8514.31 | 7657.28

It i § afte

| 3 201 | 1 3 At

1 3ife 3fd e 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96| 5126.77

TSR o A st

TN 1 g 25.03 fiw | 216] @

e A R SoeT 1947.08 | 155250 | 462.84| 41725

e 1 3fwee 11797.50| 181559 | 177095| 508.69

TEE g SR fiw| 59925 | fw| @

7 feea (155633) | (1184.08) | (674.67) | (650.80)

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity

Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year

Change in the present value of the

defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit

obligation at 1st April 2011 41829.01 | 27015.65 | 7657.28 | 5253.54

Liability on merger of SBICI 25.03 Nil | 131.09 Nil

Current Service Cost 1372.84 | 1216.08 | 323.20 | 280.78

Interest Cost 3589.99 | 228145 | 655.56 | 406.54

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 82.00 | 2224.44 Nil | 783.14

Past Service Cost (Amortised) Nil | 124158 Nil | 757.88

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit

recognised in Reserves) Nil | 7927.41 Nil Nil

Actuarial losses / (gains) 154571 | 1887.15 | 421.85| 826.28

Benefits paid (1556.33) | (1184.08) | (674.67) | (650.88)

Direct Payment by SBI (931.88) | (780.67) Nil Nil

Closing defined benefit obligation

at 31st March 2012 45956.37 | 41829.01 | 8514.31 | 7657.28

Change in Plan Assets

Opening fair value of plan assets

at 1st April 2011 22890.06 | 19347.13 | 5427.96 | 5126.77

Plan Assets of SBICI transfer to SBI 25.03 Nil 2.16 Nil

Expected Return on Plan assets 1947.08 | 155250 | 462.84 | 417.25

Contributions by employer 11797.59 | 181559 | 1770.95 | 508.69

Contribution from members Nil 599.25 Nil Nil

Benefits Paid (1556.33) | (1184.08) | (674.67) | (650.80)
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Teraor PHERIECIY 1)?3’& Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
?nqan‘ RERIEL q‘@qﬁ RERIEL Cur\r{ent Prev\i(ous Cur\r{ent Prev\i{ous
ear ear ear ear
e o @) TAB| 7967 16383 2605 Actuarial Gains / (Losses) 28| 75967 | 16383 2605
31 9% 2012 31 9 oA & Closing fair value of plan assets
m@ﬂm 35877.71 | 22890.06 | 7153.07 | 5427.96 at 31st March 2012 35877.71| 22890.06 | 7153.07| 5427.96
W%Wﬁwmm Reconciliation of present value of
it 5 WWWW t:e olbligation and fair value of
31 7 2012 3 it e an ;e"a"v“lsetsﬁ o
resent Value of Funded obligation
o . 4593637 | 4182001 | 8314.31) 765728 at 315t March 2012 45956.37 | 4182901 | 8514.31| 7657.28
31T 01 FAw AR F R | 3587771 | 2289006 | 7153.07| 5427.96 Fair Value of Plan assets
Y (s ) 10078.66 | 18938.95 | 1361.24| 2229.32 at 31st March 2012 35877.71| 22890.06 | 7153.07| 5427.96
T 3 761 ff T feT e v g 4449| 98531 44242 62878 Deficit/(Surplus) 10078.66 | 18938.95 | 1361.24| 222932
feert g / (3 9654.17| 17953.63 | 918.82| 1600.54 Unrecognised Past Service Cost
wﬁ(.ﬁﬂﬁqﬁ[ (Vested) Closing Balance 42449 | 98532 | 44242| 628.78
z}qﬁﬁ 4595637 | 41829.01 | 8514311 7657.28 Net Liability/(Asset ) 9654.17 | 17953.63 | 918.82| 1600.54
et 35877.71 | 22890.06 | 7153.07| 5427.96 Amount Recognised in
o i i e ()| 10078.66 | 18938.95 | 1361.24] 222932 the Balance Sheet
wﬁaqﬁm{m@m Liabilities 45956.37 | 41829.01 | 8514.31| 7657.28
Assets 35877.71| 22890.06 | 7153.07| 5427.96
e sfm 424491 98532 | 44242] 628.78
() Net Liability / (Asset) recognised
Foeet e | (41 9654.17| 17953.63 | 918.82| 1600.54 in Balance Sheet 10078.66 | 18938.95 | 1361.24| 222932
Waﬁ'{mmﬂ L Unrecognised i
gnised Past Service Cost
et o (Vested) Closing Balance 424.49 985.32 | 44242| 62878
A Tl A 1372841 1216.08 | 323.20] 280.78 Net Liability/ (Asset) 9654.17 | 17953.63 | 918.82| 1600.54
EIERIGH 3589.99 | 228146 | 655.56| 406.54 Net Cost recognised in
5 -l TS e (1947.08) | (1552.50) | (46284)| (417.25) the profit and los accourt
it 1 ¢ et e am () sorl 3800l 13653 23604 Current Service Cost 137284| 121608 | 32320 280.78
wﬁaﬁnﬁﬁﬁ@mm Interest Cost 3589.99 | 2281.46 | 655.56| 406.54
(ﬁﬁ%ﬁ %ﬂ?’ﬂ‘?) 82.00 19375 fE| 675 Expected return on plan assets (1947.08) | (1552.50) | (462.84)| (417.25)
ER et Past Service Cost (Amortised)
° . . . Recognised 151.91 381.00 | 136.53| 236.94
mim o 3271 [itca fiF| &
. (271 Past Service Cost (Vested Benefits)
Recognised 82.00 193.75 Nil | 675.22
ol % <t et reer fes
it/ (@) TIA3| 112747 | 258.02| 800.23 Excess Provision of Earlier
ﬁmmmaﬁaﬁ@wma Years reversed (32.711) Nil Nil Nil
A 16 ‘FRE 3 g 3R Net Actuarial Losses / (Gains)
ﬁ%mw’ ﬁmaﬁq—s‘ é‘ 3988.38 | 3647.26 | 910.47| 1982.46 recognised during the year 77143 | 112747 | 258.02| 800.23
T W TeeiTe ey Total costs of defined benefit plans
?JﬁEFITﬁ Wﬁ included in Schedule 16 “P t
included in Schedule 16 “Payments
e ) @ to and provisions for employees” 3988.38 | 3647.26 | 910.47| 1982.46
Rl 'q'{ ) I947.08| 155250 | 462.84| 417.05 Reconciliation of expected return
e it i o / (E'fﬁ) T14.28 759.67 | 163.83 26.05 and actual return on Plan Assets
m m W{qﬁm Hﬁam 2136 | 231217 | 626.67] 443.30 Expected Return on Plan Assets 1947.08 1552.50 462.84| 417.25
. Actuarial Gains/ (Losses) on Plan Assets 774.28 759.67 | 163.83 26.05
g i ) ﬁa@m/ Actual Return on Plan Assets 272136 | 231217 | 626,67 443.30
(311ﬁﬁ) & 3l it Reconciliation of opening and
EIRLILIE) closing net liability/ (asset)
| o 201 | & R o recoglnlsed in I'iall)a.l;\ce Sheet .I
o T B 1195363 | 766852 | 160054 12677 Opening Net Liability as at 1st April 2011 | 17953.63 | 7668.52 | 1600.54| 126.77
. ' Expenses as recognised in profit
™ 3 g En i Wt = 3988.38 | 3647.26 | 910.47| 1982.46 and loss account 398838 | 3647.26 | 910.47| 198246
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T | e ad | ar o (e o
e % fem e fs| B | 1893 s
ST 3R Y S o (931.88) | (7180.67) | FE| =
7 34 %1 T fiF| 130670 | f®| f¥=
e fafey el foe o & | 792741 fiF|
et 1 S (11797.59) | (1815.59) [(1770.95) | (508.69)
firgelt T A 2101 i | (1494)| 3
T 3 v e (@) 9233.55 | 17953.63 | 854.05 | 1600.54
31 9 2012 Fi farf & sER T=g ffy sk T ffy it 2 -
st o 37 fopw Tu faferere formgom &:
uye i | JeEt i
st &t gl IieT 3 | A s
1 % F %
% TR H Frerfar 28.52 20.32
TS TR &1 Hfagfedm 24.07 21.08
Freeife &7 3R FRUNE F7s 29.77 26.60
Frarhat wey 37 fferat 0.08 17.90
3 17.56 14.10
T 100% 100 %
T dHifoheh FTeher :
ferarur EHEIDIEEIY Pl
T | freen @] | 9 | e an
TR $25% F 8 8% ™| s%d
9% 8.50% 8.75% 8.50%
o SR T ey 7.50% 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%
F JeE & T 860% Ts%| Tee0%| 8%
o 3fg NT6% | %TWe%| %H6%| 2%H6%

3.1.4

T a7 i F [EAH, e dwifhs qeaied el J
g FrES - SR # emgfd e wi S Refy @ e #
@ T 2| 39 YRR & AN oFed 4 ety & fow @
3R 37 3 W sy /dfaepe vfass & amemei W sTeRa
T T swas Teg off A Hebd Fd § b oted
37ty o N - Tad 3= daghs S T G99 T 7 R
R oRa-uderi T ol e 2

3= dratafir sre=m fgaens

fefepTele ST fedendt & ey § 2644.60 w3 (fraet
a5 2933.09 HUZ) 1 JEEH fhar 741 8 W W AW e
I @ § ‘FH=RE i I S 3 forg wmaer o &
Smf¥e fomam T 2 1

af & 3, fafte defafy wderd-fRaem @ 3 forg e
T JET 1 oo ;

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year
Net Liability on merger of SBICI Nil Nil | 12893 Nil
Paid by SBI Directly (931.88) | (780.67) Nil Nil
Debited to Other Provision Nil | 1306.70 Nil Nil
Recognised in Reserve Nil | 7927.41 Nil Nil
Employers Contribution (11797.59) | (1815.59) {(1770.95) | (508.69)
Past Service Cost 21.01 Nil | (14.94) Nil
Net liability/(Asset) recognised
in Balance Sheet 9233.55 | 17953.63 | 854.05 | 1600.54
Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension Fund as
on 31st March 2012 are as follows:
Pension Gratuity
Fund Fund
Category of Assets % of Plan % of Plan
Assets Assets
Central Govt. Securities 28.52 20.32
State Govt. Securities 24.07 21.08
Public Sector & Corporate Bonds 29.77 26.60
Insurer Managed Funds 0.08 17.90
Others 17.56 14.10
Total 100% 100%
Principal actuarial assumptions;
Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.25% to 8%to | 8.25%to | 8%to
9% 8.50% 8.75% 8.50%
Expected Rate of refurn 750% | 7.50% | 7.50% | 7.50%
on Plan Asset t0 8.60 % t08% |t0860% | to8%
Salary Escalation 3%106% | 2to6% |3%to6% [2%to6%

3.14

The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial
valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the
employment market. Such estimates are very long term and
are not based on limited past experience / immediate future.
Empirical evidence also suggests that in the very long term,
consistent high salary growth rates are not possible, which
has been relied upon by the auditors.

Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of I644.60 Crores (Previous Year 3933.09 Crores)
is provided towards Long term Employee Benefits and is
included under the head "Payments to and provisions for
employees" in Profit and Loss account.

Details of Provisions made for various long Term Employees'
Benefits during the year;
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Y| Sretefir wHem - fedens o] et Sl. | Long Term Current | Previous
H. g as No.| Employees' Benefits Year Year
|| ST SR (T Satgi & 1 | Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave
A Y ThABT ff T WA | 455.89 694.18 encashment at the time of retirement 455.89| 694.18
2| s Im R & ImT T 2 Leave Travel and Home Travel
(e / W) 54.90 72.29 Concession (Encashment/Availment) 54.90 72.29
3| & s 9293 | 8173 : zflck ] g I
4 | T S s 6.41 35.16 R' Veiﬂ“ 'eet E‘”ar ' '
- esettlement Expenses on
5 R THe = 13.92 (8.55) Superannuation 13.92| (8.55)
6 | S SFHT 15.19 13.73 6 | Casual Leave 1519 13.73
7 | Fegfe smre 5.36 44.55 7 | Retirement Award 536| 44.55
AT 644.60 |  933.09 Total 644.60| 933.09

3.1.5 IR T # Ru U wHed ey wma § Rud W &
FHARE % &1 faRer Red SRER T S8 HHaREl # sws
A # Wi w8 e w3

3.1.6 R Uow wa Jeget

3.1.6.1 =g
TiE fed d% F fEie 9 wed 2011 % uRe
. ST A, 80/21.04.018/2010-11 % 314X,
TRAT Ve FF iR sus e S erfE T 3
2011 F T I g% ¥ IE Hh S5 A A
arafy % fore I=gdt & 9 H ofy feu S % FRoT
sfafad T H1 R & e g )
TEIER, 8 1 R212.25 HUS & AT 31 7+ 2012
I g oY S T I 6§ § A ud g
Tt ¥ e = 2131 5 2012 HI634.66 F
F oOfelfoa < SwF uRed % STER HHEM
F oRenfem & ST

3.1.6.2 Uy

i S sefel 3 31 @9 2011 @ wEE faw
¥ § U U Yvm faser & Gey # faad af 2011-12
F @ 3 B @ # 360.46 Fe 1 U R
21 T8 e fawew 3 SHamREl &1 e w8 R
et ¥er s o ot farehew =t feram e 21,080.87
FUS 1 U AT 3o oo § fRw o fel & SR
T | femr St
3.2 @s gerr
3.2.1 @g arfafrerivor
®) WA (STaET ©I)
friferd Bt a1 st/ qetientor mafies @i &
w9 R R
—
HRARE / dieh b
— g
— S e
— 3 S e
e T TR ST dR gE sy #§ swed wet §
g, 3ThET HUET 3R FrseholuT st gereh wizhen witnferd T8t 8 |
qonfy, R i A A S 3 FeESHg 9=,
I Tfafed Sifaw 37X gfoems o 3R W a0aM g - Tei &
FThe! Sl ToFeted T & T &:

3.1.5 The employee benefits listed above are in respect of the

employees of the Group based in India. The employees of
the foreign operations are not covered in the above schemes.

3.1.6 Unamortised Pension & Gratuity Liabilities

3.2

3.1.6.1 Gratuity

In accordance with RBI circular No. DBOD.BP.BC.80/
21.04.018 / 2010-11 dated February 9, 2011, SBI and
its domestic banking subsidiaries have opted to
amortise the additional liability on account of
enhancement in Gratuity limit over a period of 5 years
beginning with the financial year ended March 31,
2011. Accordingly, the group has charged a sum of
212.25 crore to the Profit & Loss Account, being the
proportionate amount for the year ended March 31,
2012. The unamortized liability of ¥634.66 crores as
on March 31, 2012 will be amortized proportionately
in accordance with the above circular.

3.1.6.2 Pension

The domestic banking subsidiaries have charged an
amount of 360.46 crores to Profit & Loss Account in
the FY 2011-12 towards the pension option given in
FY ended March 31, 2011 to employees who had not
opted for the pension scheme earlier, being amortized
over 5 years beginning from the year ended March 31
2011. The balance amount of ¥1,080.87 crores will be
charged proportionately as per the directions
contained in the said circular.

Segment Reporting
3.2.1 Segment identification

A)  Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the Primary Segments of the

Group:

— Treasury

— Corporate / Wholesale Banking

— Retail Banking

— Insurance Business

— Other Banking Business
The present accounting and information system of the Bank
does not support capturing and extraction of the data in respect
of the above segments separately. However, based on the
present internal, organisational and management reporting
structure and the nature of their risk and returns, the data on
the Primary Segments have been computed as under:
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) HT: FY G H T e newiferar s faeeh faf

3R efafesy dfaa wita &1 #W TS # A= g
MR - YR=TeH! & Yoo 3 384 8 o o / @i qen
fafrerm TEwiferar it st S W oameRa 21

W) ®RUNE / oeh SAfehT: FRURE / dieh SfhHT Te & sAaia

FRORE G GYE, Ted FRURS oGl G 3 qIa0sd
IR Jere T 1 FOT fafafeEt gftafed €1 g g
1 STl & | g Siaria v fere shateri/gebmeat & i -
I uftere Ff wftet &)

) Weu ST e ST e F simid ae SfE

1 e St €1 3 wRarsd & ey § e S
T ¥ gEE FRURS AEH F B ITAH HH Ted
Faferreh sfehm fafafeat wnfer €1 o sraEmE it v
& =& I # o £

o) ot SreETe: S e Gve § THHeTE At $vand

%)

Fu fiafde o wHEeg SR SvARg S 1. &
R et 21

=1 ST ewT: TH @ve S IwE (F) ¥ (9) &
FTa T @US % w9 § aefighd T8 (T T E, I 59
etk @S % sidria arffd fohar 7o 81 39 @us § gy
1 TEE AT TYARE o, fo. 3 wHad SRt Svang
&. 1. @1 Brea weft TR-AfhT srSfl/seeE s %
UfETer T 21

@) T (driferes @e):

1) efr ufarer o sfafd - e  uftenfern s, srsfiet
IR g ST AT A |
1) fersft aR=met & aiaria - wa & aee aR=nferq e,

ST SR e STm e 9 § ufteferd agEadE
sifehT gebrgat St €

M) =, IRt iR AT T SATeAe:

FHRANS g S GraoHred d fhw 7T =19 s €Y srae/
i 31N e Sfh aR=reH ©e 3o Sy IR g 9
Haiftrd €, TRTER e fR T § | Y HeEy T W A
g AT TS o HAIME! b HeT)/Hig ey W 9t =5
% U % SR R 37ised fhu 7w &)

3.2.2 @e Ruifémn s fere s 78 o Sifoar frfeRaa sifafem

Teil % Hre S & S e b 3 feretier fereor &1 Rl s

% fore 7o E &

1) sk afterem wei 3t 3= gei & di" 3|
TE T 1 I fefRoT S sem W
21 3 31 31 AT AEE & 99 oA % ey
# faferit o 3w & forg exfaufd =6 afer i orr
R T FN T8 fhU T =TT I 3 ATt %
YR WA T B

2) WEi H 3 N = H S I R TR &
Tfer ST HeIGET o TR R I o 21

3) Hm IUH ¥ Gatt UE 3 3 = 5 el e
HERA FH T A STER &l &, 3% CFERA
Ry % siartd Snfher S e T |
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Treasury: The Treasury Segment includes the entire
investment portfolio and trading in foreign exchange
contracts and derivative contracts. The revenue of the
treasury segment primarily consists of fees and gains
or losses from trading operations and interest income
on the investment portfolio.

Corporate / Wholesale Banking: The Corporate /
Wholesale Banking segment comprises the lending
activities of Corporate Accounts Group, Mid Corporate
Accounts Group and Stressed Assets Management Group.
These include providing loans and transaction services
to corporate and institutional clients and further include
non treasury operations of foreign offices/entities.

Retail Banking: The Retail Banking Segment comprises
of branches in National Banking Group, which primarily
includes personal Banking activities including lending
activities to corporate customers having Banking
relations with branches in the National Banking Group.
This segment also includes agency business and ATMs

Insurance Business — The Insurance Business Segment
comprises of the results of SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
and SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd.

Other Banking business — Segments not classified
under (a) to (d) above are classified under this primary
segment. This segment also includes the operations
of all the Non-Banking Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures
other than SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and SBI General
Insurance Co. Ltd. of the group.

Secondary (Geographical Segment):

i) Domestic operations - Branches, Subsidiaries
and Joint Ventures having operations in India.

ii) Foreign operations - Branches, Subsidiaries and
Joint Ventures having operations outside India and
offshore banking units having operations in India.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and liabilities

Expenses of parent incurred at Corporate Centre
establishments directly attributable either to
Corporate/Wholesale and Retail Banking Operations
or to Treasury Operations segment, are allocated
accordingly. Expenses not directly attributable are
allocated on the basis of the ratio of number of
employees in each segment/ratio of directly
attributable expenses.

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting
are in line with the accounting policies adopted in the
parent’s financial statements with the following
additional features:

1) Pricing of inter-segment transactions between
the Non Banking Operations segment and other
segments are market led. In respect of
transactions between treasury and other
banking business, compensation for the use of
funds is reckoned based on interest and other
costs incurred by the lending segment.

2) Revenue and expenses have been identified to
segments based on their relationship to the
operating activities of the segment.

3) Revenue and expenses, which relate to the
enterprise as a whole and are not allocable to
segments on a reasonable basis, have been
included under “Unallocated Expenses”.
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3.2.3 WEAR
3.2.3SEGMENT INFORMATION

O & : WA (SIeuE) T
PART A: PRIMARY (BUSINESS) SEGMENTS:

I TS HY IR | FRORe A St | gEw ath Eluizct PSR Eubie ) TRt Rl
Business Segment Treasury Corporate / Retail Insurance Other Elimination TOTAL
Wholesale Banking Business Banking
Banking Operations

T 31923.89 56017.05 72593.56 13932.27 2566.05 — 177032.82
Revenue (25019.96) (45337.75) (58612.55) (16016.57) (2857.09) (—) (147843.92)
Romm -478.88 9336.06 18598.40 528.14 879.09 - 28862.81
Result (- 1404.68) (8240.18) (15547.80) (330.39) (791.53) (—) (23505.22)
FETET (3T) - - - - - - -
Unallocated (Income) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—)
ST () - - - - - - 425001
Unallocated (Expenses) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (3585.46)
IR @ (Feie) - - - - - - 24612.80
Operating Profit (PBT) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (19919.76)
£ — — — — — - 8639.50
Taxes (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (8739.82)
STHTYNOT &ATd/31 - - - - - - -
Extraordinary Profit/Loss (—) (—) (=) (=) (=) (=) (=)
[BERASIE] - - - - - - 15973.30
Net Profit (—) (=) (—) (—) (=) (=) (11179.94)
T GG

Other Information:

we At 455509.50 578913.35 720244.38 48967.47 9058.01 - 1812692.71
Segment Assets (416212.50) (535879.58) (637695.87) (39722.33) (7354.53) (=) (1636864.81)
FHEfeT snfiqat - - - - - - 17263.46
Unallocated Assets (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (11033.44)
Fa St - - - - - - 1829956.17
Total Assets (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (—) (1647898.25)
s T 256921.38 506927.45 849091.39 46312.21 6157.75 — 1665410.18
Segment Liabilities (202393.63) (496020.54) (766973.70) (37517.06) (4477.68) (—) (1507382.61)
ST Eard — - - - - - 58315.98
Unallocated Liabilities (—) (—) (=) (—) (—) (—) (57044.39)
FA g - - - - - - 1723726.16
Total Liabilities (—) (—) (=) (—) (—) (—) (1564427.00)

g T fydaes (W) e

PART B : SECONDARY (GEOGRAPHIC) SEGMENTS:

fearzor 29l wfremer fasft aftemem Irt
Particulars Domestic Operations Foreign Operations Total
1Py 169325.85 7706.97 177032.82
Revenue (141339.46) (6504.46) (147843.92)
qftume 25779.07 3083.74 28862.81
Results (21384.24) (2120.98) (23505.22)
st 1631595.81 198360.36 1829956.17
Assets (1490113.17) (157785.08) (1647898.25)
Eoniy 1527911.77 195814.39 1723726.16
Liabilities (1408810.71) (155616.29) (1564427.00)

) e/erE R oad ¥ 21 SRed/IFEet & faew i 31 W 2012 # 2

i) FeH ¥ U MU see few an % gl

i) Income/Expenses are for the whole year. Assets/Liabilities are as at 31st March 2012.
i) Figures within brackets are for previous year.
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3.3 Related Party Disclosures:

3.3.1 Related Parties to the Group:
JOINT VENTURES:

A)

B)

i)

)

1. GE Capital Business Process Management Services
Private Limited.
C - Edge Technologies Ltd.
SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management
Pvt. Ltd.

4. SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustee Pvt. Ltd.
Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management
Pte. Ltd.

6. Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustee Ltd.

7. Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Management
Company Pvt. Ltd.

8. Oman India Joint Investment Fund - Trustee
Company Pvt. Ltd.

ASSOCIATES:

Regional Rural Banks

L oK NV R WN R

NN R B R R R B R R R B
P O VW 0 N O U1 A W N L O

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank
Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank
Chhatisgarh Gramin Bank

Deccan Grameena Bank

Ellaguai Dehati Bank

Meghalaya Rural Bank

Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

. Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank

. Malwa Gramin Bank

. Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Bank
. Mizoram Rural Bank

. Nagaland Rural Bank

. Parvatiya Gramin Bank

. Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
. Saurashtra Gramin Bank

. Utkal Gramya Bank

. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

. Vananchal Gramin Bank

22.

Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

Others

23.
24.
25.
26.

The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.

Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

SBI Home Finance Ltd.

S. S. Ventures Services Ltd. (upto 15.03.2011)

Key Management Personnel of the Bank:

1.
2.

Shri Pratip Chaudhuri, Chairman (from 07.04.2011)

Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director & Group
Executive (A&S) (upto 30.06.2011)
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3. Shri Hemant G. Contractor, Managing Director &
Group Executive (International Banking) (from
07.04.2011)

4. Shri Diwakar Gupta, Managing Director & Chief
Financial Officer (from 07.04.2011)

5. ShriA. Krishna Kumar, Managing Director & Group
Executive (National Banking) (from 07.04.2011)

Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (upto 31.03.2011)

Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director (upto
31.10.2010)

3.3.2 Related Parties with whom transactions were entered into during

1 G T 18 % IS 5 % AR U FeeE Hifs
FoT 37k Taferd % IR § - Teeh Teley 1 FPfet a1t e

the year:

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which
are "state controlled enterprises" as per paragraph 9 of
Accounting Standard (AS) 18. Further, in terms of paragraph
5 of AS 18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer
relationship are not required to be disclosed in respect of
Key Management Personnel and relatives of Key Management

T TS 1T SR 481 2|
3.3.3. B9 iR 9w uidrE:
Teramur wEEnt/ | e weTE | A
TSI I | @H®
AR TR
Heieft
9 2011-12 & S A=A
W =T $ 0.04 — 0.04
(—) (—) (—)
e = S 1.29 — 1.29
(—) (—) (—)
AT % & — _ _
Sl e S (2.80) (—) (2.80)
I AT $ 12.15 - 12.15
(—) (—) (—)
I T $ 177.87 — 177.87
(150.34) (=) (150.34)
Yee gfaar $ 156.04 0.68 156.72
(142.33) (0.60) (142.93)
31 |TE 2012 Y SehRTIT
T iyt
ST # 126.54 — 126.54
(52.09) (0.04) (52.13)
37 <A # 5.58 — 5.58
(10.62) (—) (10.62)
T YTt
e # 42.91 — 42.91
(42.91) (=) (42.91)
W # — — —
(—) (=) (—)
3 AT # 14.70 — 14.70
(—) (—) (—)
(i § 2T MU STiHe e ad % ©)

# 31w = Raf & sER o

$ & % oed

F o o S Haferd el & o1 U T 3tishel i gt | gehed Ay

AT T E |

Personnel.
3.33 Transactions and Balances:
Particulars Associates/ Key Man- Total
Joint agement
Ventures Personnel &
their relatives
Transactions during the year 2011-12
Interest received $ 0.04 - 0.04
(=) (=) (=)
Interest paid $ 1.29 — 1.29
(=) (=) (=)
Income earned by way - - -
of Dividend $ (2.80) (=) (2.80)
Other Income $ 12.15 - 12.15
(=) (=) (=)
Other Expenditure $ 177.87 - 177.87
(150.34) (=) (150.34)
Management Contract $ 156.04 0.68 156.72
(142.33) (0.60) (142.93)
Outstanding as on 31st March 2012
Payables
Deposit# 126.54 - 126.54
(52.09) (0.04) (52.13)
Other Liabilities# 5.58 - 5.58
(10.62) (—) (10.62)
Receivables
Investments# 42,91 — 42.91
(42.91) (=) (42.91)
Advances # - — —
(=) (=) (=)
Other Assets # 14.70 — 14.70
(=) (=) (=)

(Figures in brackets pertain to previous year)
# Balances as at 31st March
$ Transactions for the year

These are no material significant related party transactions during
the year.
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Leases:
Finance Leases

Assets taken on Financial Leases on or after 1% April 2001:
The details of financial leases are given below:

Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year

Total Minimum lease payments

outstanding

Less than 1 year 2.58 0.43

1to 5 years 7.19 0.73

5 years and above — —

Total 9.77 1.16

Interest Cost payable

Less than 1 year 0.22 0.11

1to 5 years 0.16 0.10

5 years and above — —

Total 0.38 0.21

Present value of minimum lease

payments payable

Less than 1 year 1.82 0.32

1to 5 years 6.08 0.63

5 years and above - -

Total 7.90 0.95

Operating Lease*

Premises taken on operating lease are given below:

ferervur =] |freer o
el =LATH TELT A SHrT
| 9% ¥ FH 2.58 0.43
195 e 7.19 0.73
5 T 3R 3 e - -
FA 9.77 1.16
T S AN
| g% ¥ FH 0.22 0.11
1 g5 e 0.16 0.10
5 T 3R Y e — —
T 0.38 0.21
T RIAT YT A b FIAH T
| g% ¥ FH 1.82 0.32
1 g5 e 6.08 0.63
5 T 3iR Y e — -
I 7.90 0.95

TR=me aeer *

fETer T2 T for T a3 fereror e s R TR
Terarur =y | fumen

EL) L)

| a9 d 137.94 | 126.64
| g8 g5 o T 412.14 | 298.43
599 ¥ afas 104.01 63.62
A 654.09 | 488.69
39 &N & oW Td 81 @ |
ot T vt T A afe 139.16 | 145.85

e Teet § IE §9 Y e ufier 3K W e
Infer § S TE ThEdl o faehen o STIER AR

A R

* Fael R e AT gegi o Hay #

3.5 gfer IR SUTS:

e = @ AT 20 - ‘Ut Ta SIS’ 3 STTER Tt et
FITR O e 31T HH B TS 37 B G | AN 3 &,
Ty faer e STeuiT S BT SR feraet TeRi i
TIRA ST AT T ST FTeh Ui TR T ST ki 0T
it T 2

Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year

Not later than 1 year 137.94 126.64

Later than 1 year and not

later than 5 years 412.14 298.43

Later than 5 years 104.01 63.62

Total 654.09 488.69

Amount of lease payments

recognised in the P&L Account

for the year. 139.16 145.85

3.5

Operating leases primarily comprise office premises and staff
residences, which are renewable at the option of the group
entities.

* In respect of Non-Cancellable leases only.

Earnings per Share:

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share
in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - "Earnings per
Share". "Basic earnings" per share is computed by dividing
consolidated net profit after tax (other than minority) by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during
the year.
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Teramur EIGEL] WCEGIRCL] Particulars Current Previous
Year Year
T 3R W T T . .
o Basic and diluted
ad o 2 I et e o . 63,49,98,991 | 63,48,82,644 , ,
Number of Equity Shares outstanding
& o i ¥ ae Sadt I A g, 3,60,45,847 1,16,347 at the beginning of the year 63,49,98,991 | 63,48,82,644
T ST TR 371 ) 0T & fow Number of Equity Shares issued
Yo IR i e SR A W, | 67,10,44,838 | 63,49,98,991 during the year 3,60,45,847 116,347
0 F T 5 e S A Number of Equity Shares outstanding
N . at the end of the year 67,10,44,838 | 63,49,98,991
T 3 fTT g R S IR
. Weighted average number of
F HE 63,51,96,258 | 63,49,52,049 . . .
equity shares used in computing
T I T JfT TR 3T P M0 basic earning per share 63,51,96,258 | 63,49,52,049
% fo PREN) e 3 et Weighted average number of
P g 63,51,96,258 | 63,49,52,049 shares used in computing diluted
. earning per share 63,51,96,258 | 63,49,52,049
frreret oM (31T 3 Ble) &P
. Net profit (Other than minority)
TR 15,343.10 10,684.95
( %) (in Crores) 15,343.10 10,684.95
St e ESERIN 241.55 168.28 Basic earnings per share (%) 241.55 168.28
T4 P TE 7T IR 3 (3) 241.55 168.28 Diluted earnings per share (3) 241.55 168.28
Hﬁﬁ'ﬂ'{wlﬁ’?(?) 10.00 10.00 Nominal value per share (3) 10.00 10.00
3.6 3T UT il ohT SIETHITT 3.6 Accounting for taxes on Income:

1) o % S, YT B TS o g T691.65 HUS
[forset = 1,398.06 U AT T T &) oo 1 gif

i) During the year, ¥691.65 Crores has been debited
[Previous Year 31,398.06 Crores has been debited] to

Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment of

I 7 7 e deferred tax.
i) T HE | SR 3R SR 2T ot e feraor foet i)  The break up of deferred tax assets and liabilities into
Aifereet & e T 2 major items is given below:
31 W= 2012 | 31 W 2011 As at As at
e = Rufy & Rufy Particulars 31-Mar 31-Mar
¥ SR F S 2012 2011
e = e Deferred Tax Assets
TSI IR IGLEEIC] 128.01 118.35 Provision for non performing assets 128.01 118.35
Bie & faFey 1 STA HH Ex-gratia paid under Exit option — 9.41
W 3@3(@5‘? ikl - 9.41 Provision for wage revision — 308.43
T TN o Fere T - 308.43 Provision for long term
ATl FHA federdi employee Benefits 2187.55 | 1943.24
* fore et 2187.55 1943.24 Others 655.22 552.11
: 693.22 9211 Total 2970.78 | 2931.54
sTrefiTe w 27078 293154 Deferred Tax Liabilities
It mqw 16.12 3173 Depreciation on Fixed Assets 16.12 31.73
W e I 2008.95 1034.68 Interest on securities 2008.95 | 1034.68
= 736.62 427.60 Others 736.62 | 427.60
T 2761.69 1494.01 Total 2761.69 | 1494.01
et emmeafit =T sl (qoremd) 209.09 1437.53 Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 209.09 | 1437.53
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3.7 STt it STUEH=ET: 3.7 Impairment of assets:
I ] ., y i n the opinion O the anagement, there is no |mpa|rment
S Feie 3t gt #, o % <R, st # ST & In the opinion of the M here is no impai
IS THT AT 1 2 79 W oEr 9 28 - ‘ST @ to the assets during the year to which Accounting Standard
UGMEAT AN gﬁ 28 - "Impairment of Assets" applies.
3.8 wraE ‘l’ TR %‘ g I STTRTR e 3.8 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets:
7:5) ’ @l ST-3T : a) Break up of provisions:
T a9 |fiser oo Particulars Current | Previous
F) FOUA & o yEEe Year Year
— A9 X 7959.87 7341.56 a) Provision for Taxation
_ ST 3% 691.65 1398.06 — Current Tax 7959.87 7341.56
. — Deferred Tax 691.65 1398.06
— SR T SR (20.41) (9.39)
— Fringe Benefit Tax (20.41) (9.39)
— FAF R 8.39 9.58
- — Other Taxes 8.39 9.58
9 fere b) Provision on Non-Performing
HERL 14040.08 | 10870.00 Assets 14040.08 | 10870.00
R kS Hifer el & for. e 169.90 386.20 c) Provision on Restructured Assets 169.90 386.20
9) " 3 SR CCIE] 1304.76 1261.35 d) Provision on Standard Assets 1304.76 1261.35
g) fafqumi o ™ * e) Provision for Depreciation on
fau waea= 855.60 766.10 Investments 855.60 766.10
q) o S & v e (125.90) 36.11 f)  Other Provisions (125.90) 36.11
Q’T'f 24883.94 22059.57 Total 24883.94 | 22059.57
(FISF F S Hfge gy %D (Figures in brackets indicate credit)
W) IR qraer: b) Floating provisions:
e o a9 |[Rrwer a9 Particulars Current | Previous
@ Year Year
F) R 479.21 645.17 a) Opening Balance 47921 | 645.17
@) @ & N TRadd 0.01 9.15 b) Addition during the year 0.01 9.15
)} T % U ST # — 175.11 c) Draw down during the year — 175.11
") 3ifew 9w 479.22 479.21 d) Closing balance 479.22 479.21
M AEES AR 3Tk eTfiins enfkaa 1 e c)  Description of contingent liabilities and contingent assets:
w0 d, | faewr Wiy feawur Sr.No | Particulars Brief Description
| T ¥ fawg ﬁ@?«’lﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬂ AR A T wE i T e 3 5T 1 Claims against the Group The parent and its constituents are
) N - . not acknowledged as debts parties to various proceedings in the
% & i st 7 2. 2 faf= m?ﬁﬁ@w%lwaﬁﬁ@ﬁ normal course of business. It does not
e 78 ¢ 5 9 Fared % uRum & expect the outcome of these proceedings
y to have a material adverse effect on the
ST FH1EG R & forfta feafeat, Group's financial conditions, results of
AR RO A TR FaTRl W IS operations or cash flows.
. ) . . . 2 Liability on account of The Group enters into foreign
2 T e fafee dfaerei e o foeft W 3R TR S HR-si% outstanding forward exchange contracts, currency options,
* WW TR I fﬁ%{sﬁ T dfae ™ e exchange contracts forward rate agreements, currency
’ ’ swaps and interest rate swaps with inter-
AT W, o et e et < feferr bank participants on its own account and
AR | AT fafe e & wfeg faeeh for customers. Forward exchange
- contracts are commitments to buy or sell
w & st TR Gl A A foreign currency at a future date at the
%W%Iﬂ'ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁaﬁﬂﬁmﬁ‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ contracted rate. Currency swaps are
' commitments to exchange cash flows by
= % o @ H,KT.% fort igﬁ = b way of interest/principal in one currency
= [ qa T & &7 ¥ fofma Td eE % against another, based on predetermined
f%fq §I = & B ) gmq from rates. Interest rate swaps are
. commitments to exchange fixed and
fafma T st s A g % for floating interest rate cash flows. The
= I i, TS el & notional amounts that are recorded as
contingent liabilities, are typically amounts
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w0 7 fopan T 2, ifoned & @ ofw
IReher 3 = AIEE & &9 H e fafie
et &1

T T A SR H & T mfeat

0 aifvfa T FRwaT & il T
ST TR 31 ST T FE! 0 ST M Je
I 21 FOE O H TR F Teh A
srafiafi aed ¢ | MR TR % # R
3 STYARH B ¢ o afd Teh 3 o
a1 FTe @i &1 ot e S B 8,
1 5 T e § ST A BT

371 72 s fore g i
&9 9 foar 81

ForeTrefiT &, o1 U T 81 T B AR T TR
gfeae fovam 7T a1 @ 3 g7 fory A e
T o T @1 O g A o A
e & Sl o ST e 3 S R

=)

ST SHHF AT A, =rera/T=e & FHor /
AT % SRR g, i % fuer, fer % = S,
33T F o off R &1, % I W amenfa

used as a benchmark for the calculation
of the interest component of the
contracts.

As a part of its commercial banking
of constituents, acceptances, activities, the Group issues
endorsements and other documentary credits and guarantees
obligations on behalf of its customers.
Documentary credits enhance the credit
standing of the customers of the Group.
Guarantees generally represent irrevocable
assurances that the Bank will make
payment in the event of the customer
failing to fulfil its financial or performance
obligations.

Guarantees given on behalf

Other items for which the
Group is contingently liable

The Group is a party to various
taxation matters in respect of which
appeals are pending. These are being
contested by the Group and not provided
for. Further the Group has made
commitments to subscribe to shares in the
normal course of business.

d)

The contingent liabilities mentioned above are dependent
upon the outcome of court/arbitration/out of court
settlements, disposal of appeals, the amount being called up,
terms of contractual obligations, devolvement and raising of
demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.

3—) HTH LR éalillail o WeT GTerer= Sa-deld : e) Movement of provisions against contingent liabilities:
o a% | fUser 99 Current | Previous
&) 3NV 456.05 493.26 Year Year
@) Rt 99.24 191,14 a) Opening Balance 456.05 493.26
™ ot % S e § 78’06 228.35 b) Additions during the year 99.24 191.14
W) sifr 9w 477 ’23 456 .05 c) Draw down during the year 78.06 228.35
- - d) Closing balance 477.23 456.05
4, @RI Hifeat | e 4. Changes in Accounting Policies
g a8 201 1-12 T SiaT ST 31 ey oS W & From the fina.\ncial year 201.1-.12{ the investments of the Iife
e éﬁ FRI SATeA = @ ST i % IR and gsneral |n.stl:]rat:]1ce|;l|;k:|;::|arlest havet t;een Ia:f:our;t(;g(;g
5 3 S g & R accordance wi e nvestment Regulations
oS 1 e . 3ﬁ( . ( . instead of restating the same in accordance the accounting
Jfer q) 2000 % 3 I8 Lot ¥ fe qnq%mﬂma R Tl o policy followed by the banks. The investments of the
fafem 31 A 2012 = P fafrem =61 e 9.42% @) insurance subsidiaries constitute approximate 9.42% of the
afg qﬁaﬁf Tifa &1 CCEICC] foran ST, & fraet @9 229.21 total investments as on March 31, 2012. Had the earlier policy
Gh_a_sf FT Tl 3ﬁ? AT IO | U ¥ 9efg ;g:nﬂfollowed, tdhehnet Iproﬁtf \:vould have bee; II_ov\k/)elr by
‘ %) ‘ ) .21 crores and the value of 'Investments' and 'Liabilities
1 éqa ﬂ@ hHRT: g
Rl 3ﬁ(ﬁ il g 3867 EF)_ﬁ 4R relating to Policyholders in Insurance Business' would have
837.79 5 o L&l been lower by I867 crores and I837.79 crores respectively.
5. In case of SBI Cards and Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.:

THHeTE FEY Us THe FiEas . foT. &% amer §

() T % N T22.24 FHUS ' TR FHiE Haiell @B
(s + Hiwea=R) & fau o gEfl & ar o
3T SR SIS & STER I 919 o o T 7 fhy
T 3R F HRUT 9 T 21 & T | foe + 3R S
TSR & e i e SRuT § 30 gam :-

o a9 + T It TTEeH & A HIST 1 A T 7
& FRUT 26.45 FUS H geLT U & F7 3@
el

o WU W =S % uRened & forw mge usfa
(3MER3R USfT) T F07 @Al W qeaed ant &
3.43 g FI 3T B 3tfefeawoT faw S |

(a) During the year an amount of ¥22. 24 crores has been
written off towards un-reconciled difference between
the balance as per receivable systems for card level
accounting (Vision + Software) and receivable balance
as per General Ledger (GL) . The difference between
Vision + and GL occurred due to:-

. Understatement of write offs amount to 36.45
crores due to non mapping of transaction codes
from Vision + of delinquent customers.

° Overstatement of income amount to ¥3.43 crores
in earlier years on loan accounts from the system
used for amortization of interest on loans
(IRR system).
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o faat 3 anfa anfta (wEw) Rud (3R 16) &
3T B & FROT12.36 HUS Sl T T 1 BT
3oord g |

(@) = S B & 37T 2006 T T 201 | b & 37afey

%61.40 FUE TR o HaT & o AW ¥ foeia & faw

223.91 s (et o 9 Haiftr 718.93 ) TRT &

Hell o o A § feret TR fa e st et 7 |

a9 2006-2007 37T 2007-2008 =i 3rafe & FrsT Far
T STTAH e (2 ST Tl Fifeh TaT e 3TThST STER
(39 G99 < a1 &L ! 0T HLH & fI) 7 <7 et st
i Fferqut Torr # ) e A 2006-07 3R 2007-08
% oran vt ferdte faamuit & it 5T gfeed e
fohT T TETem 3T/ & SMMER W =t = 31.03.2012
F1 324.76 FHUS F A {621 | §8e SAfaRad 216.90
FUS I TR & Hall X T foeia § A Hee ob HROT
few 7T s & T graeme foRar T

236.64 TS TN & Tehehell TTgeh! T Y TS FaT L P
T & Fate H far a8 2008-09 T 2010-1 1 3t Tar X
T T TG R AT | FH TR T HATRL FFH B
femie 20.04.201 1 H1Z7.01 FUS & 1 o G PIAH
[ERIKEN

() a9 % S fafafad aareit § 2001 2008 i @ty
% S ol | femry T sifaRe e s ST=E %
FRT Z10.50 I T & Ffafafaa sifalead smaem
e 2

T % INE BT A6 MH GG 1 360.04 FU$ AR A

AR B 3T 1 WEuE T B wfafaRad e S9

ff R d% % TR T A folg forn 5 am W

sifefer & ey 36 (1) (Vill) & wrae & siaria foer

R e % &9 § g ot it 7 FIE If emela

T P T 3T BN LT Sk 3 AGL & 39 99 F AW

F 3 & ergeT ofs &

Tdadf L2 s A IR F FHARA i 37 Afas Ay 3K

Ty ¥ Haiftr feelt gan goan, 9 oo % ong ier

fepam T 37 g UM 2470.80 BT W, T fa9 we B

3R 39 fa & 2010-11 F TAfed o9 T @i @ A

‘AT T A TE o forw grage ¥ § wnfie foean

TR

gReda o o % gRua el suis s,

42/21.01.02/2007-08 & fAgemer fEmaa fredg s

T IFAT JET T4 § 3R 34 W PAH T I e U

& =S WA T R

T 5 S g wE B o § W

T - TR famiia foamor & agmead 3R SugFd ™
aﬁ%wqﬁﬁ%wwﬁwmﬁaﬁxa@q&nﬁ%
sre ot faawolt § Sfeafian uet wifafys gammed @1
T A T 2

248

State Bank of India > Annual Report 2011-12 (Consolidated)

° Understatement of write off amount to 312.36
crores due to difference in the net earning assets
(NEA) report (R16).

(b) Rates and Taxes include interest on delayed payment of
service tax amounting to ¥23.91 crores (318.93 crores
pertaining to previous years) for delayed of service tax
amounting to 361.40 crores for the period April 2006
to March 2011.

For the period 2006-2007 and 2007-2008 the
appropriate service tax could not be paid as the service
tax data base (software used for calculating service tax
payable at that time) computed incorrect service tax
payable. The company paid 324.76 crores on 31.03.2012
based on the best judgment basis as ascertained by the
company from the audited financial statements of the
year 2006-07 & 2007-08. Further interest on delayed
payment of service tax amounting to ¥16.90 crores has
been provided for.

For the financial year 2008-09 to 2010-11 the service
tax liability was not paid for the service tax against
recovery made from delinquent customers amounting
to ¥36.64 crores. The amount was paid to the service
tax authority on 20.04.2011 along with the interest of
37.01 crores.

(c) Liabilities written back during the year include excess
provision written back amounting to ¥10.50 crores on
account of excess service tax accruals accounted during
the period 2001 to 2008.

During the year the SBM has written back provision of
Deferred Tax Liability to the extent of ¥60.04 crores as SBM
has decided not to withdraw any amount created and
maintained as a Special Reserve under the provision of Section
36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act. This has resulted in increase in
profit of the SBM for the year to that extent.

The past service liability in respect of provident fund and
pension payable to employees of E-SBIN taken over on merger
amounting to I470.80 Crores is an exceptional items and
included in the head of "Payment to and provisions for
employees" in the consolidated profit and loss account for
the financial year 2010-11.

In accordance with RBI circular DBOD NO.BP.BC.42/21.01.02/
2007-08, redeemable preference shares (if any) are treated
as liabilities and the coupon payable thereon is treated as
interest.

Additional statutory information disclosed in separate
financial statements of the parent and the subsidiaries having
no bearing on the true and fair view of the consolidated
financial statements and also the information pertaining to
the items which are not material have not been disclosed in
the consolidated financial statements in view of the general
clarifications issued by ICAI.
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Sy

10. SE o sTEvEs o1 fod a¥ & NS @ A AW
el ¥ qed T % AU (R 3R geiga
ﬁm

10. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified,
wherever necessary, to conform to current period

T 2 UH el § SRl IRde Ree & foom- classification. In cases where disclosures have been made
% AR TR THIuT qg@ﬁ T m TI'Q ﬁ@ﬁ for first time in terms of RBI guidelines/Accounting Standards,
FS FT ST & T él previous year figures have not been mentioned.
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(T. Fo1 FAN)

(A. Krishna Kumar)

yey e ok que srEves (T SfT)

Managing Director & Group Executive (NB) sﬁﬁ@ﬁmw%w
(ﬁ ) In terms of our Report of even date
(Dlwakar g?;ta) ﬁmqﬂgw
ey FRuE 3T 7= fam el For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry
Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer TS TR
Chartered Accountants
(Fra it wTgEy) (fermeR 3T, Trgam)
(Hgmant G. antractor) ) = (Viraf R. Mehta)
vy Ry iR gue FETeE (STt dfhm) e
Managing Director & Group Executive (IB)
Partner
(et =iterst) ‘ G HEE / M.No. 32083
(Pratip Chaudhuri) WY USHERLOT §. / Firm Registration No. 104607 W
B FIHAT, 18 TE, 2012

Chairman Kolkata, 18th May 2012
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YR ©T S (TWfHT) STATE BANK OF INDIA (CONSOLIDATED)

31 W 2012 R GATE 9 % AU TRt warg ferewur

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012

(R &= H)
(X in thousand)

feraur / Particulars

31.3.2012 S HHTG o6
Year ended 31.3.2012

31.3.2011 I HHTG o6
Year ended 31.3.2011

Ufeme™ e | Fehdl YdTg

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

F qd 7@ a9 Net Profit before taxes

THESA Adjustment for:

HIRH R[ceh Depreciation on Fixed Assets

TR enfEqai o fosha W (@) /=i (Faet) (Profit)/Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net)

fafqemi & fasa | (em)/=E (o) (Profit)/Loss on sale of Investments (Net)
IEEEERED gﬂﬂ@'ﬁ T (TH)/EM (Profit)/Loss on revaluation of Investments (Net)
STAFHR T o feTU 9TE@&™ Provision on Non Performing Assets

UM Adl & TE_*IQ QIGE Provision on Standard Assets

aRa | fast w HIRGM Provision for Depreciation on Investments

< YIF¥E Other Provisions

T |y enyea o (e i)

Dividend/Earnings from Associates (Investing activity)

el W Hex sa (faxia i)

Interest on Capital Instruments (Financing Activity)

a9 & SN STafeiad SR o @

Deferred Revenue Expenditure written off during the year

3T AT / SUB TOTAL

THEA Adjustment for:

SHRIE o Q‘@/(aﬂﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits

SYRARET | Eﬁ:_s'/(ﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings

fafem o (q@)/@ﬁ (Increase)/Decrease in Investments

sifimt # (3fg)/FH (Increase)/Decrease in Advances

4 et ﬁ?mﬂﬁﬁ%@/(ﬁ) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions
T enfeat (3f) /& (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets

U T / SUB TOTAL

g s Taxes paid

YR TEGATT FRT SUGs (o ehet (Tge) ()
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A)

fafem wrieema ¥ TRd yaTE
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
A & fatem ¥ (afs) e
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments in Associates

T fafHaE w efa o

Income earned on such Investments

ST STferE H (gfs) /e

(Increase)/Decrease in Fixed Assets

fafrem wriehea gRT Sucey e T et SeRdl (W)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

23982,59,19

1371,60,74
47,01,40
583,26,05
1369,65,79
14209,97,61
1304,75,75
855,60,22
(125,89,48)

(146,14,16)
4584,94,51
12,85,34

48050,22,96

159126,91,68
13953,09,73
(44565,56,92)
(171478,63,02)
(16823,01,67)
(7659,12,12)
(19396,09,36)
(10718,04,52)

(30114,13,88)

(125,64,00)
146,14,16
(2339,75,41)

(2319,25,25)

19424,76,53

1380,55,16
20,74,79
(3091,75,23)
135,12,21
11256,20,62
1261,34,96
766,09,90
36,10,43

(223,26,31)
4031,45,63
18,22,03

35015,60,72

139097,91,98
13575,75,03
(4131,61,41)

(148156,11,54)
27849,87,35

(11679,08,45)
51572,33,68
(7672,20,51)

43900,13,17

4,95,69
223,26,31
(1874,23,95)

(1646,01,95)
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(wefrar =iterdy)
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(X &I )
(% in thousand)
31.3.2012 I T TG 31.3.2011 I TOTW 99
Terawur / Particulars Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
famaioUT FHRERAT | Tehdl WATE
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
It SRR oS fe @ gma ufe
Proceeds from issue of equity share Capital 7891,30,87 27,68
T Y
Issue of Capital Instuments 1175,15,60 6838,98,00
Mo wiE gewerE
Repayment of Capital Instruments — —
Sel W YA oA
Interest Paid on Capital Instruments (4584,94,51) (4031,45,63)
T A SH W R Hed
Dividends Paid including tax thereon (2151,43,88) (1420,22,28)
e .
Dividends tax Paid by subsidiaries (121,23,54) (136,01,82)
faefir swrieema |/(vgem) faw Twmd (1)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) 2208,84,54 1251,55,95
TR ARFT W fa-ma Sar-wge st g ()
Effect of exchange fluctuation on translation reserve (D) 2487,91,96 (32,08,81)
TeRdl X TeRdt THged ¥ e gig/(@H) (F)+(@)+([TM)+()
Net Increse / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)+(D) (27736,62,63) 43473,58,36
a8 % URW ¥ TeRd AN TR wRged
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 155327,45,48 111853,87,12
o & 3fd ¥ Tehdl ST FeRdt HHE
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 127590,82,85 155327,45,48
(T. o FAW)
(A~. Krishna Ku\mar) !
ey Ry R g FEue (T ST << Fifr 2 &d R
Managing Director & Group Executive (NB) 2
In terms of our Report of even date
(feament Tqe) P Fad wmeaTuitearer Tueg frefh

For Kalyaniwalla & Mistry

Chartered Accountants

(forT® 3R, Wea)
(viraf R. Mehta)

Partner

Ha=dl %% / M.No. 32083

¥ USTTeROT . / Firm Registration No. 104607 W
FidAdAr, 18 7, 2012

Kolkata, 18th May 2012
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qufea fae=r faam AUDITOR’S REPORT ON THE
W erET-ufieres @5 R CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

WS R Ak o Q9T dis &l TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
1. gqﬁw@zaa;(sqag)’ mmﬂﬁlﬁ, q@aﬁlﬁ@ﬁ? STATE BANK OF INDIA
T 3Tl (39 W) & 31 A 2012 & e & STER 1.  We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance

TufRd qo-m 3R 3G I18RE I g GHfHT A9 T @i Sheet of State Bank of India (the Bank), its subsidiaries,
@WWWWWWWW{WW P associates and joint ventures (the Group) as at March 31,
égqﬁ 2012, and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and
1. saRglEd 14 (%ﬁa‘g) Wa@_qﬁmma@_qﬁm the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then
P g ended in which are incorporated the :
. cofef - i.  Audited accounts of the Bank audited by 14
I. T 3”% .@g fer., ST 28 e g (fourteen) Joint Auditors including us,
2011 % TH SN B, Ao i faf, svefa
R it Faredter Faarceii ii. SBI Commercial and International Ltd, a subsidiary
289 E 2011 7% F %m up to July 28, 2011, the closing financial statements
T & ARG o FASH o A@THIET & gl of which for the period up to the date of acquisition
. i~ namely, July 28, 2011 have been audited by us for
0. 59 - FIRIT ST ; 727 ( é ) ) N the purpose of the acquisition.
24 (St wEAfE S 8 (3MS) Ty IEHl *
5 Fifed A iii. Audited accounts of 27 (twenty seven) subsidiaries,
’ 24 (twenty four) Associates and 8 (Eight) joint
. 1 (@) m) 3‘ﬁT I (@) W%m@ﬁl ventures audited by other auditors,
3 g et S5 veig ) Ryard %3ﬁ(ﬁ iv.  Unaudited accounts of 1 (one) subsidiary and 1 (one)
associate.
37 feriie foaolt 3k Twg & et gebreall @ Teiftm 3
ft g : P These Consolidated financial statements are the
% AR mm%l . ’ responsibility of the Bank’s management and have been
37 TGl R o SR T & fomi fererott w2 e prepared by the management on the basis of the separate
WWW% financial statements and information of the different
] entities in the Group. Our responsibility is to express an
2. O ST I TERT- S TR Wrrar Wi o Tl opinion on these financial statements based on our audit
T & 3TMER W a1 T UHH! & il I8 31Ul Y S of the consolidated statements.
2 1 & 37O oRaT- TR 1 ST 39 FHR TG 3 3T 39 2. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally
TR femfed &, m@@wmﬁwaﬁﬁ SYaE B accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards
iy i £ iR RAEET & require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
ST % . . RAE . Rk > reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
ﬁqﬂﬁv@?’ﬂ'{%, wﬁﬁw—aﬁﬂmﬁﬁs‘ e ﬁa@‘r:@ﬁq are prepared, in all material aspects in accordance with
MU | orar-ade § T % gaei 3 el e § e identified reporting framework and free of material
o AR, _uf — = %I el Lnis.state.rgents. An auil.it intchludes, exe;miniggd.onI a test
- .l . . asis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
T & 5 AR - WI?@ in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
wﬁaﬁwwwﬁﬁﬁamaﬁmﬁwwﬂﬂm the accounting principles used and significant estimates
G %’| 24 fovarg é % g oIaT-gde & g-qﬁ 3R F made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
fo T T %I financial statements. We believe that our audit provides

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. FﬁBWW@@T f&ai'%wa‘%%ﬁﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁ?ﬂﬂﬁﬁ 3. We havejointly audited the financial statement of the Bank

den-uden @t g, foaen  focdts faewon | along with 13 other joint auditors, whose financial
31 879 2012 F1 T 1.335.519 FIE & 3 sTRAat 3 statements reflect total assets of 1,335,519 crores as at

; March 31, 2012, and total revenue of%120,873 crores and
120,873 S A P A 3 ERIRGC T i & net cash outflows amounting to 325,711 crores for the

%IE?ZSJIIH’T@'S,’@T@T%WWW%@TQW%I year then ended.
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4.

T T ST, WEfE SR Tgw sue & fawia
feoerot & oRer when T @, W 31 A 2012 @
508,262 g H Fa MAGEr 3 T57,646 FIg H
Pl 34 3R T AT H g T F U 21,385 FAg
% fraa Tt yar femam mu ) 3 facda fawd @
aE-ulE o aa-ulae g A T 8, fma Roed
7 Jd # T § 3R Wl a6 3 gEdl b gey #
Iferet TR B T 7, 39 AR H gAR i gof w9
H 311 TN TR EI A R W Seia 2

T | (TF) St SR | () weartt & stermarifE
forettar forao, £ 31 W= 2012 133,880 FUE &1 ot
e, 3194 g & T 319 3 I qg F Fared
o % Z1,157 HUS % fret Tebel Fere Hafdid R e €,
B ot 37Ot orar wden § wnfet fopen 21

7w Rurd & § fop gt foria faamot =i, S weree g
IR T @I ST B R oal J1eeh-2 | - S fore
fomi foaor”, orn aH®-23 e fache faawor |
TRl # e a1 o SR o A 27 - S Samt
¥ o ot foreeii Rre”” % 1w, wRefier st sih st ardenait
% STTER TR 3 T 2|

319t T 1 uRafdld e farr, &m struet e yafed famia

foraeuti &t ST 18 - cEr- R @ 3R ST wd

g, I TR E

&. IR e S & s 9 Bl 2011 & 9l g,
SRS AL A, 80/21.04.018/2010-1 1 % 3THR,
5 3T ST e ST 2 Srepet s tor et
T T T A T643.66 HS 3R I1,080.87
Fe ¥ Fafer fToqoft (3.1.6.1) 3R (3.1.6.2) @
TG A (TLE) 15, FHA RqenT & yraumE s
T & YR R S g e we |

T, U e ST ST H e smferdt % e § s
H AT HTF HT Ffcreres i o Gafee femoft
(6)1 39 T 1 Hferere H | 59 ol & faa
™ H 360.04 FE & I8 83

T TH R S A HAr HH Sl F P 5
HIOT A o &9 H T23.9 | U I TFT o A 37N
T L ITSIHAT § Haferd 37fere e st Ak 10.50
FAUS T Hferora B F Faiferd oot 5(@) 3R 5(m) |

3T e adte 3T - i fereoll o e e
wltereni ot Rt srer@rdifer faii faawol 31 sues st
1 T foeita SRl W fomR & WX a1 g6 Fe i
T e Ud TRl oh STER TR AR fere & fo worm
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We did not audit the financial statements of its
Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures whose financial
statements reflects total assets of ¥508,262 crores as at
March 31, 2012, and total revenue of ¥57,646 crores and
net cash flows amounting to 31,385 crores for the year
then ended. These financial statements have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to
the amounts included in respect of other entities, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.

The unaudited financial statements of 1 (one) subsidiary and
1 (one) associate, whose financial statements reflect total
assets of 33,880 crores as at March 31, 2012, total revenue
of ¥194 crores and net cash flows amounting to 31,157
crores for the year then ended have been consolidated on
the basis of management certified financial statements.

We report that the consolidated financial statements have
been prepared by the Bank’s management in accordance
with the requirement of the Accounting Standard 21 —
“Consolidated Financial Statements”, Accounting Standard
23 — “Accounting for Investment in Associates in
Consolidated Financial Statements” and Accounting
Standard 27 — “ Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint
Ventures” prescribed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the requirements of Reserve
Bank of India.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw your attention to
the following notes in Schedule 18 “Notes to Accounts” :

a. Notes 3.1.6.1 and 3.1.6.2 regarding deferment of
gratuity and pension liabilities of the Bank and its
domestic subsidiaries to the extent of ¥643.66 crores
and31,080.87 crores respectively in accordance with
RBI circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80 /21.04.018/2010-11
dated February 9, 2011 and the exemption granted
by the Reserve Bank of India from applicability
of provisions of Accounting Standard (AS) 15,
Employee Benefits.

b. Note 6 regarding write back of Deferred Tax Liability
provision in respect of Special Reserve in a domestic
banking subsidiary resulting in an increase in net
profit by 360.04 crores.

c. Notes 5.b and 5.c regarding payment of interest in a
domestic subsidiary amounting to ¥23.91 crores on
delayed payment of service tax and writing back of
excess provision of service tax accruals amounting
to 10.50 crores.

Based on our audit and on consideration of the reports of
other auditors on separate financial statements, the
unaudited financial statements and the other financial
information of the components and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to
us, we are of the opinion that the attached consolidated
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financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India :

a. In the case of Consolidated Balance Sheet on the
state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2012;

b. In the case of Consolidated Profit and loss account
of the consolidated profit of the Group for the year
ended on that date; and

c. Inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
of the Cash Flows of the Group for the year ended
on that date.

For and on behalf of
KALYANIWALLA & MISTRY
Chartered Accountants

Viraf R. Mehta
Partner
Membership No. : 32083
Firm Registration No. 104607W
Kolkata
18" May 2012

Place
Dated



